TOWN OF THOMPSON
-Meeting Agenda-

Tuesday, March 21, 2017 7:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: ~ March 07, 2017 Regular Town Board Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT:

CORRESPONDENCE:
e Sullivan County Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Inc.: Letter to Supervisor Rieber requesting nominations for
2017 Sullivan County Pride Awards Designation.

*  Sullivan Renaissance: Letter to Supervisor Rieber announcing receipt of the 2017 Municipal Partnership Grant award
of $15,000.00.

e NYS DOH: Notice that Boil Water Order for Melody Lake Acres has been Rescinded Dated: 03/09/2017.
*  Town of Forestburgh: Notice of SEQR Lead Agency Determination — Comprehensive Plan Update.

*  Town of Bethel: Notice of Public Hearing 04/12/17 @ 7:45 PM — Proposed Local Law #1-2017 for Regulation of
Daycare Centers.

e Town of Lumberland: Letter to Highway Supt. Richard Benjamin, Jr. expressing thanks and appreciation for the
assistance provided by the Town of Thompson Highway Department for cleanup of tree damage from a recent storm.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1) Water Park Resort Hotel at Adelaar — Authorize correspondence with U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency regarding environmentally sensitive area at the Water Park Resort.

2) Water & Sewer Department:

a) Authorize purchase of Wet Well Wizard Aeration System to deal with fats, oils and grease in
the Pump Stations. Purchase from Reliant Water Technologies $7,385.00.

b) Authorize purchase of Security System at Kiamesha Water & Sewer Facility for installation
of (5) Security Cameras from PN Alarm $1,684.00.

c) Declare (2) 2007 Chevy Pickup Trucks and John Deere F735 Lawn Mower Surplus.

d) Authorize disposal of Hazardous Waste Materials from Kiamesha Lab, PEGEX $4,237.75.

e) Review and discuss proposal from Beehive Industries for purchase of Geographic
Information System (GIS) & Maintenance Software Program.

3) Town Park & Recreation Department — Discuss purchase of new 2017 New Holland Tractor
Backhoe with tool carrier under NJPA State Bid / NYS Contract # PC67265 from Westchester
Tractor, Inc., Total Cost $98,949.45.

4) Bills Over $1,250.00

5) Order Bills Paid

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN & DEPARTMENT HEADS

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

PUBLIC COMMENT:
ADJOURN

Page 1 of 1



196 Bridgeville Road, Suite 7
Monticello, NY 12701

Ph. 845.791.4200

Fax. 845.791.4220
chamber@catskills.com
www.catskills.com

Hon. William Rieber, Jr.
Town of Thompson
4052 State Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

OF COMMERCE

& Industry, Inc.

February 28, 2017

Hon. William Rieber, Jr.
Town of Thompson
4052 State Route 42

. Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Hon. William Rieber, Jr.,

The Sullivan County Chamber of Commerce is once again preparing for its upcoming Pride Awards Gala.
We will be combining that event with our Annual Meeting on Thursday, November 16™ — location to be
determined. Since 1992 we have honored businesses and individuals from Sullivan County that have made their
community and the economy a better place -- they have gone above and beyond the ordinary to make a difference.

As usual, we are asking everyone, to bring these deserving people to our attention. This is a great chance for
you to get out and converse with your constituents on who they think are deserving of this prestigious award.
Please work with everyone and now your constituents to submit nominations. We will cross-reference all
nominations with previous winners.

Nominations should include:

o Name of the person and/or business (please verify spelling)
° Contact information (mailing address, phone number, & e-mail if possible)
° Why you believe they should be honored

The Sullivan County Pride Awards Committee will review nominations received before Monday, April 10th,
2017 to select finalists. Please do not directly inform any of the nominees; we receive many nominations and
unfortunately, we cannot award everyone. The Committee will notify the winner upon selection in early May.

The Chamber will honor businesses and/or individuals for the following county wide awards: Businessperson of
the Year, Distinguished Achievement, Distinguished Service, Young Emerging Leader and ONE revolving
township awardee. Your recommendations for these distinctions are appreciated.

We will be sending out a press release notifying Sullivan County residents to send in their nominations to us as
well. We really would love this year’s Pride Awards to stand out above any; especially with county resident’s
contributing as well. If you would like more information on the event, please call the Chamber at 791-4200. We
look forward celebrating with you this year in recognizing admirable individuals of Sullivan County.

Sincerely,

7y

Cathy Paty
President/CEO



SULLIVAN

~

RENAISSANCE

Sandra Gerry, Chair

STEERING COMMITTEE
Leni Binder

Daniel Briggs

Kathy Davidoff

Gay Donofrio

Cora Edwards

Hon. Josephine Finn
Danielle Gaebel
Ruby Gold

Judy Green

Cindy Kashan
Jacquie Leventoff
Dali Levy

Barry Lewis

Loraine Lopez

Steve Melendez
Cathy Paty

Glenn Pontier

Kristin Porter

Joyce Salimeno-Gitlin
Nicole Slevin

Jerry Skoda

Fred Stabbert Il
Richard Sush

Jasmin Tejera

Anna Lise Dyhr Vogel
Rabbi Larry Zierler

STAFF

Denise Frangipane,
Executive Director

Helen Budrock

Kathleen Capozzoli

Colleen Emery

Allen Frishman, Consultant

Saraid Gonzalez
Cara Kowalski
Ari Mir-Pontier
Christy TerBush
Diana K. Weiner

Sthadicpiapypos—

c/o Gerry Foundation
P O Box 311

Liberty, NY 12754
(845)295-2445

SullivanRenaissance.org

info@sullivanrenaissance.org
TDD: Dial 711

March 1, 2017

William Rieber, Supervisor
Town of Thompson

4052 State Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear Bill,

Congratulations on being selected to receive a Sullivan Renaissance Municipal
Partnership Grant. It is great to have the Town of Thompson in the program again this
year. Based on the information contained in your grant proposal, we are pleased to
approve a grant in the amount of $15,000 to assist your efforts to beautify public spaces,
enhance code enforcement and build a healthier community. Attached to this letter is
an addendum with comments and recommendations from the grant review committee.

Enclosed is a check in the amount of $10,000. The remaining $5,000 will be issued upon
receipt of documentation verifying expenditures of at least $10,000, and proof of
matching funds of at least $10,000.

In the coming weeks, you will receive a binder for documenting your project along with
a merchant discount card, flower dollars, progress report forms, judging criteria and
other resources.

Your completed binder (consisting of monthly progress reports, photos and receipts to
date) must be submitted no later than Tuesday, August 1. You will have an opportunity
to make a presentation to the judges on Friday, August 4', and they will visit your
municipality on Saturday, August 5*. Unless other arrangements have been made, the
made, the project must be completed and a final report submitted no later than
October, 1st.

If you have any questions, or need assistance as you proceed, please do not hesitate to
contact Helen Budrock, Community Planner at (845) 295-2462.

The Municipal Partnership Program, in its second year, has already yielded tremendous
results thanks to the participation of community leaders such as yourself. On behalf of
Sullivan Renaissance, Thank you for your efforts to improve Sullivan County.

Sincerely,

He e ot —h beve—
\r‘AOVhPSG” AO‘V\ (VRN ﬁso\m.

Denise Frangipane, Executive Director

Sullivan Renaissance is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



ADDENDUM
2017 MUNICIPAL PARTNERSHIP GRANT REVIEW
GRANT REVIEW COMMITTEE COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
FEBRUARY 15, 2017

TOWN OF THOMPSON

Given the fact that the town is targeting the Route 42 corridor in its application, the grant review committee
suggested reaching out to the owners of Marty’s Service Station to see if they would be willing to improve
the appearance of their property as a gateway to Adelaar.

The grant committee felt that the town’s approach to code enforcement could be stronger, and suggested
collaborating with the Village of Monticello on targeted code enforcement along the Route 178 corridor from
the Village boundary to the Bethel town line. These efforts would align with some of the work being
undertaken as part of the “Grow the Gateways” Corridor study mentioned in the application.

The grant committee suggested exploring partnership opportunities with the Village of Monticello (see
comment above). If possible, the “Parks and Recreation Facilities Study” that is being commissioned by the
town should also include recreational facilities in the Village of Monticello. It was noted that grant funding
for “shared services” will be a priority in the next Consolidated Funding Application cycle this spring.

Sullivan Renaissance is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



Gerry Foundation Inc Check Number: 004842

To: TOWN OF THOMPSON-MUNICII 191893 Date: 03/03/2017

Invoice Number Date Description Amount Discount Paid Amount

MUNI GRNT PH I-2017  March 1, 2017 MUNI PARTNERSHIP GRNT PH I $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
TOTALS: $10,000.00 $0.00

THIS'CHECKIS VOID WITHOUT:A'BLUE & GREEN'BACKGROUND/ANDIANIARTIFICIALWATERMARKIONTHEIBACK SHOL'DIATANGLETOVIEW.

S
Mar 3, 2017

|| TOWN OF THOMPSON-MUNICIPALITY,

$10,000.00

004842
1-1367/260

" atoun

~ $10,000.00

4052 ROUTE 42

E MON';TICELLO,, NY 12701

"ooLAL 2 1K0ZEOR3IET 3N L252s85537"

e

—

\)\JL W o ST SF'{N&
’ﬂ/\a\) e Lo\ 7;2(” an AII(

o

5‘/&00

Aé/o ceoc /Ha'r/c/[n(wﬁ /aﬁ/\f Z%éOK



NEWYORK | Department

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. Of Health
ANDREW M. CUOMO HOWARD A. ZUCKER, M.D., J.D. SALLY DRESLIN, M.S., R.N.
Governor Commissioner Executive Deputy Commissioner
March 9, 2017
William Rieber

Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Re:  Melody Lake Acres
Town of Thompson
Boil Water Order

Dear Mr. Rieber:

Water sample results for samples collected at the above-mentioned facility on March 6,
2017 and March 7, 2017, indicated the water supply to be of a satisfactory bacteriological
quality at the time of sampling. The Boil Water Order issued by this department on March 2,
2017 is hereby rescinded and normal use of this supply may resume.

Public notification must be made in a manner reasonably calculated to reach all persons
served by the water supply within 24 hours. One or more of the following forms of delivery are

acceptable:
1) local broadcast media such as radio or television
2) hand delivery of notice to persons served by the water system
3) posting the notice in conspicuous locations throughout the area served by the

water system

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact this office at (845) 794-

2045.
Sincerely, .
Michelle Glover-Brown '
District Director

MGB:vla

Enclosure

cc. Michael Messenger

Monticello District Office, 50 North Street, Suite 2, Monticello, NY, 12701 | health.ny.gov

P:Monticello\docsFacility Letters\Velody Lake Acres\BOIL WATER\BWO Rescind 3-8-17.docx



/? » =
}i/( c{/&’(;(ﬁ _,2— /0"/7

SEQR
Lead Agency Determination
Town of Forestburgh Comprehensive Plan Update

NOTICE TO: ALL INVOLVED & INTERESTED AGENCIES
FROM: Forestburgh Town Board

Forestburgh Town Hall

332 King Rd.

Forestburgh, New York 12777
MAILING DATE: March 3,2017

PROJECT TITLE: Town of Forestburgh Comprehensive Plan Update
Town of Forestburgh, Sullivan County, New York

SEQR TYPE: Type I Action

PROJECT

DESCRIPTION: Pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act
(SEQR) this Environmental Assessment Form (EAF) evaluates the
potential impacts that could result from the following action by the
Forestburgh Town Board: Town of Forestburgh Comprehensive Plan
Update. The action consists solely of a legislative action and therefore
will not result in any direct construction or development.

This notification is for the purpose of designating a lead agency according
to the requirements of Article 8 of New York State Environmental
Conservation Law for the following proposed action:

Town of Forestburgh Comprehensive Plan Update

If no written objections are received within 30 days of the above date of this notice, the
Forestburgh Town Board will assume the role of Lead Agency. Attached is Part I of the Full
Environmental Assessment Form for this action.

CONTACT PERSON: Daniel Hogue, Town Supervisor
Forestburgh Town Board
Forestburgh Town Hall
332 King Rd.
Forestburgh, New York 12777
(845) 794-0611
Forestburghsupervisor@gmail.com

Involved Agencies:



Town of Forestburgh Town Board (Lead Agency)
Forestburgh Town Hall

332 King Rd.

Forestburgh, New York 12777

Sullivan County Department of Planning and Environmental Management
Sullivan County Government Center

100 North Street — P.O. Box 5012

Monticello, New York 12701

Town of Forestburgh Planning Board
Forestburgh Town Hall

332 King Road

Forestburgh, New York 12777

Interested Agencies:

Town of Forestburgh Comprehensive Plan Special Board
Forestburgh Town Hall

332 King Road

Forestburgh, New York 12777

Town of Forestburgh Zoning Board of Appeals
Forestburgh Town Hall

332 King Road

Forestburgh, New York 12777

Town of Forestburgh Building Department
Forestburgh Town Hall

332 King Road

Forestburgh, New York 12777

Town of Forestburgh Parks and Recreation
Forestburgh Town Hall

332 King Road

Forestburgh, New York 12777

Forestburgh Fire Department 1
2539 State Route 42
Forestburgh, New York 12777

Town of Forestburgh Highway Department
1401 Sackett Lake Road

Forestburgh, New York 12777

Attn: Joe Ruggieri, Highway Superintendent



Eldred Central School District

600 State Route 55

Eldred, New York 12732

Contact: Robert Dufour, Superintendent

Monticello Central School District

237 Forestburgh Rd.

Monticello, New York 12737

Contact: Tammy Mangus, Superintendent

Town of Bethel

PO Box 300

White Lake, New York 12786
Contact: Dan Sturm, Supervisor

Town of Lumberland

1054 Proctor Road

Glen Spey, New York 12737
Contact: Jenny Mellan, Supervisor

Town of Mamakating

2948 Route 209

Wurtsboro, New York 12790

Contact: William D. Herrmann, Supervisor

Town of Thompson

4052 Rt. 42

Monticello, New York 12701
Contact: Bill Rieber, Supervisor

Town of Deerpark

420 Route 209

PO Box 621

Huguenot, New York 12746
Contact: Gary Spears, Supervisor

County of Sullivan

100 North Street

Monticello, New York 12701

Contact: Luis Alvarez, Chairman of the Legislature

County of Orange

15 Matthews St.

Goshen, New York 10924

Contact: Steven M. Neuhaus, County Executive



New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Region 3 Office

21 South Putt Corners Road

New Paltz, New York 12561-1696

Contact: Margaret Duke

New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation
New York State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO)

Peebles Island Resource Center

PO Box 189

Waterford, New York 12188-0189

Contact: William Krattinger, Historic Preservation Specialist

New York State Department of Transportation
Region 9

44 Hawley Street

Binghamton, New York 13901-3200

National Park Service

Northeast Regional Office

US Custom House

200 Chestnut Street, 5™ Floor
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106

Contact: Mike Caldwell, Regional Director



Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the project sponsor to verify that the information contained in
Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:
Update Comprehensive Plan

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):
Town of Forestburgh

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):
Periodic Review and Update of Comprehensive Plan

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone: (845) 794-0611

Town of Forestburgh Town Board T
. E-Mail: forestburghsupervisor@gmail.com

Address: 332 King Rd.

City/PO: Forestburgh State: Zip Code: 12777

Y.

Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: (845) 794-0611

S isor Daniel H , Jr. . P :
Uparvisor Liamlriague, ¢ E-Mail: forestburghsupervisor@gmail.com

Address:
332 King Rd.
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Forestburgh NY 12777
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): Telephone:
E-Mail:
Address:
City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Page 1 of 13



B: Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial

assistance.)

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Application Date
Required (Actual or projected)
a. City Council, Town Board, IYes[CINo  |Town Board Approval May 4, 2017
or Village Board of Trustees
b. City, Town or Village Z1Yes[(ONo |Town Planning Board Referral - discretionary March 2, 2017

Planning Board or Commission

c. City Council, Town or [CJYesk/INo
Village Zoning Board of Appeals

d. Other local agencies [OYesl/INo
e. County agencies ZIYes[CONo | Sullivan County - 239-m Approval April 6, 2017
f. Regional agencies CYesZINo
g. State agencies [CJYeskZINo
h. Federal agencies CYesZINo

i. Coastal Resources.

i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? CYesk/INo
ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program? O Yesh/INo
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? [ YeskZINo
C. Planning and Zoning
C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or regulation be the EZYes[CINo
only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?
e If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
e If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1
C.2. Adopted land use plans.
a. Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site OYes[CINo
where the proposed action would be located?
If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action OYes[CINo
would be located?
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway CYes[CONo
Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;
or other?)
If Yes, identify the plan(s):
c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan, [JYes[JNo

or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?
If Yes, identify the plan(s):

Page 2 of 13




C.3. Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. OYes[ONo
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? YesCNo
c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? OYes[ONo
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located?

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?

c. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?

d. What parks serve the project site?

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)?

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? acres

c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? [ Yes[ONo
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,
square feet)? % Units:

d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? CYes ONo
If Yes,
i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)

ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed? Cyes[ONo
iii. Number of lots proposed?
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum

e. Will proposed action be constructed in multiple phases? OYes[ONo
i. If No, anticipated period of construction: months
ii. IfYes:
e  Total number of phases anticipated
e Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition) month year
e Anticipated completion date of final phase month year
o  Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may
determine timing or duration of future phases:

Page 3 of 13




f. Does the project include new residential uses? OYes[ONo
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

One Family Two Family Three Family Multiple Family (four or more)

Initial Phase
At completion

of all phases
g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? [Yes[INo
If Yes,

i. Total number of structures

ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: height; width; and length
iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: square feet
h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any OYes[INo

liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?

If Yes,

i. Purpose of the impoundment:
ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: ] Ground water [_] Surface water streams [_]Other specify:

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment. Volume: million gallons; surface area: acres
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure: height; length
vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):

D.2. Project Operations

a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? [Iyes[INo
(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)
If Yes:
i .What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?
ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
e  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):
e  Over what duration of time?
iii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials? [Jyes_INo
If yes, describe.
v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated? acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? acres
vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? [Jyes[INo

ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment [Jyes[JNo
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?
If Yes:
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic
description):

Page 4 of 13




ii. Describe how the proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or
. alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:

iii. Will proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? [dYes[ONo
If Yes, describe:

iv. Will proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? [dYes[INo
If Yes:

e acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:

e expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:

e purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):

e proposed method of plant removal:

e if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s):

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? [dYes[INo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply? OYes[INo
If Yes:
e Name of district or service area:
e  Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? OYes[[INo
e Is the project site in the existing district? [JYesOINo
e Is expansion of the district needed? OYes[ONo
e Do existing lines serve the project site? Oyes[INo
iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? Cyes[No
If Yes:

e Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

e  Source(s) of supply for the district:

iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? [ Yes[INo
If, Yes:
e  Applicant/sponsor for new district:

e  Date application submitted or anticipated:

e  Proposed source(s) of supply for new district:

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), maximum pumping capacity: gallons/minute.
d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? Oyes[ONo
If Yes:

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: gallons/day

ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and
approximate volumes or proportions of each):

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? [JYes[INo
If Yes:
o  Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:

e  Name of district:

e  Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? [JYes[No
e Is the project site in the existing district? [dYes[No
e Is expansion of the district needed? OYes[No

Page 5 of 13




e Do existing sewer lines serve the project site? Yes[JNo

" e  Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? Yes[INo
If Yes:

e Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? dYes[ONo
If Yes:
e Applicant/sponsor for new district:
e  Date application submitted or anticipated:
° What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?
v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge, or describe subsurface disposal plans):

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point Yes[ONo
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?

If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?
Square feet or acres (impervious surface)
Square feet or acres (parcel size)

ii. Describe types of new point sources.

iii. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?

e Ifto surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:

e  Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? [yes[INo
iv. Does proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? Oves[ONo
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel [dYes[INo

combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify:
i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, ~ [JYes[INo
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:

i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet OyesCONo
ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)

ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO,)

Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N,O)

Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF¢)

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

Page 6 of 13




h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, [CJYes[INo
landfills, composting facilities)?
If Yes:

i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric):

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring):

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as Cyes[INo
quarry or landfill operations?

If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):

j. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial [JYes[]No
new demand for transportation facilities or services?
If Yes:
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply): ~ []Morning [ Evening [OWeekend
[J Randomly between hours of to .
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of semi-trailer truck trips/day:
iii. Parking spaces:  Existing Proposed Net increase/decrease
iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? [JYes[JNo
v. If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:

vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within % mile of the proposed site? [JYes[]No
vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric [JYes[]No
or other alternative fueled vehicles?

viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing [dYes[INo
pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand Cyes[INo
for energy?

If Yes:
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action:

ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or
other):

iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade to, an existing substation? [Yes[]No

1. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.

i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
e Monday - Friday: e  Monday - Friday:
e Saturday: e  Saturday:
e  Sunday: e  Sunday:
e Holidays: e  Holidays:

Page 7 of 13




m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, OYes[ONo
- operation, or both?

If yes:

i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? OYes[OINo
Describe:

n.. Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting? OYes[ONo

If yes:

i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? yes[INo
Describe:
0. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? OYes[ONo

If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:

p. Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) Yes[No
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?
If Yes:
i. Product(s) to be stored

ii. Volume(s) per unit time (e.g., month, year)
iii. Generally describe proposed storage facilities:

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, OYes [ONo
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? [J Yes [1No

r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal [ Yes [INo
of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?

If Yes:
i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
e Construction: tons per (unit of time)
e  Operation : tons per (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
e  Construction:

e  Operation:

iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
e  Construction:

e  Operation:

Page 8 of 13




s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? [ Yes [] No
IfYes:
i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities):

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:

° Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
° Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment
iii. If landfill, anticipated site life: years

t. Will proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous CJYes[INo
waste?

If Yes:
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility:

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents:

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents:

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? [dyes[INo
If Yes: provide name and location of facility:

If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
[0 Urban [ Industrial [ Commercial [ Residential (suburban) [ Rural (non-farm)
[ Forest [ Agriculture [] Aquatic [1 Other (specify):
ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.

Land use or Current Acreage After Change
Covertype Acreage Project Completion (Acres +/-)
e Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces
e Forested

e  Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)

e  Agricultural
(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)

e Surface water features
(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)

e  Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)

e Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill)

e  Other
Describe:

Page 9 of 13




c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? CyesCINo
‘i. If Yes: explain:

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed CYes[INo
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,
i. Identify Facilities:

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? CJyes[JNo
If Yes: :
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
e Dam height: feet
e Dam length: feet
e Surface area: acres
e Volume impounded: gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam’s existing hazard classification:

iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, [JYes[INo
or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed? CYes[] No

e Ifyes, cite sources/documentation:

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin yes[INo
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?
If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any OYes[] No
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?
If Yes:
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site [JYesINo
Remediation database? Check all that apply:
[ Yes — Spills Incidents database Provide DEC ID number(s):
[ Yes — Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s):

[J Neither database

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? OyesCINo
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):

iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

Page 10 of 13




v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses?
If yes, DEC site ID number:

Cdyes[INo

Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):

Describe any use limitations:

Describe any engineering controls:

Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place?
Explain:

dYes[INo

E.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Site

a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site?

feet

b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site?
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings?

%

[JYes[INo

c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site:

%
%
%

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site? Average: feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils:[_] Well Drained: % of site
[1 Moderately Well Drained: % of site
[1 Poorly Drained % of site

f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: [] 0-10%:
[ 10-15%:
[] 15% or greater:

_ %ofsite

% of site

% of site

g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site?
If Yes, describe:

[Cdyes[INo

h. Surface water features.

i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers,

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site?

If Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.i.

iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal,

state or local agency?

iv. For each identified regulated wetland and-waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:

Lakes or Ponds: Name Cl

Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC)

Wetlands: Name Approximate Size

Streams: Name Classification

OYes[INo
CdYes[INo

dyes[INo

assification

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired

waterbodies?
If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired:

yes[No

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway?

[JYes[JNo

j. Is the project site in the 100 year Floodplain?

Oyes[No

k. Is the project site in the 500 year Floodplain?

COYes[JNo

1. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer?

If Yes:
i. Name of aquifer:

Oyes[INo

Page 11 of 13




m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? [JYes[INo
If Yes:
i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation):
ii. Source(s) of description or evaluation:
iii. Extent of community/habitat:
e Currently: acres
e Following completion of project as proposed: acres
e  Gain or loss (indicate + or -): acres
o. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as [ Yes[[INo

endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by N'YS as rare, or as a species of IyesCINo
special concern?
q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing? [Yes[INo
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use:
E.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site
a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to [JYes[[INo
Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304?
If Yes, provide county plus district name/number:
b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present? [OYes[INo
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?
ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):
c. Does the project site contain all or part of] or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National Yes[INo
Natural Landmark?
If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark: [1 Biological Community [ Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent:
d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area? Cdyes[INo

If Yes:
i. CEA name:

ii. Basis for designation:

iii. Designating agency and date:

Page 12 of 13




e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district O yesCINo
which is listed on, or has been nominated by the NYS Board of Historic Preservation for inclusion on, the
State or National Register of Historic Places?
If Yes:
i. Nature of historic/archaeological resource: [[]Archaeological Site [CHistoric Building or District
ii. Name:

iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for [JYes[INo
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? [Jyes[INo

If Yes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):

ii. Basis for identification:

h. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local yes[No
scenic or aesthetic resource?

If Yes:
i. Identify resource:

ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.):

iii. Distance between project and resource: miles.

i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers [IYes[INo
Program 6 NYCRR 666?
If Yes:
i. Identify the name of the river and its designation:

ii. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 6667 [OYes[JNo

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.

G. Verification
I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name To/v/vﬁ of Forestburgh Date March 2, 2017
—yy . .
Signature v Title Supervisor

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




marilee (clerk-town of thompson)

From: Bethel Clerk, Rita Sheehan <bethelclerk@hvc.rr.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 11:52 AM

To: 'Thompson'; 'Liberty’; 'Callicoon'; 'Cochecton’; 'Tess McBeath'; Highland; 'Lumberland’;
Tusten; 'Tusten’

Subject: Proposed Local Law #1-2017

Attachments: Bethel local law zoning amendments.day care, accessory use, recreational

facility.Final.February 20, 2017.docx; Zoning Bulk Table 02-16-17.pdf; RESOLUTION to
introduce a local law 2 or 2017.February 20, 2017.docx

Attached please find Proposed Local Law #1-2017 to amend the Town of bethel Zoning Code to regulate development
of Daycare centers. Also attached is the resolution to introduce and the proposed bulk and use tables.

Have a great weekend!

Rita J. Sheehan, CMC, RMC
Town Clerk/Registrar
Records Management Officer

Town of Bethel

3454 Route 55

P.O. Box 300

White Lake, NY 12786

Phone: (845) 583-4350 ext. 11

Fax: (845)583-4710

E-Mail: bethelclerk@hvc.rr.com

Website: www.town.bethel.ny.us

Facebook: Town of Bethel New York

Home of the 1969 Woodstock Music and Art Festival

From: Bethel Clerk, Rita Sheehan [mailto:bethelclerk@hvc.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 10:40 AM

To: 'Dan Gettel' <danielgettel@verizon.net>; 'David Biren' <dbiren997 @aol.com>; 'David Slater' <dslater@g-
swhitepark.com>; Jacqueline Ricciani <jricciani@riccianijose.com>; 'Mike Cassaro' <outdoormediacorp@gmail.com>;
Robert Yakin <byakinjr@hotmail.com>; 'Steve Simpson' <energy25@verizon.net>; 'Susan Brown'
<brownsusanlynn@aol.com>

Cc: 'Building Department' <bldgdept@Ilibertybiz.rr.com>; 'Jannetta MacArthur <jannettamacarthur@yahoo.com>
Subject: Proposed Local Law #1-2017 _

Dear Planning Board Members, Jaci, BJ and Jannetta:

Attached please find Proposed Local Law#1-2017 to amend the Town of Bethel zoning code to regulate the
development of daycare centers, proposed bulk and use table and resolution introducing the proposed law. The Town
Board has set a public hearing for April 12™. Please put on your April 3" Agenda for review and recommendation.

Have a good weekend!

Rita J. Sheehan, CMC, RMC
Town Clerk/Registrar



Records Management Officer

Town of Bethel

3454 Route 55

P.O. Box 300

White Lake, NY 12786

Phone: (845) 583-4350 ext. 11

Fax: (845) 583-4710

E-Mail: bethelclerk@hvc.rr.com

Website: www.town.bethel.ny.us

Facebook: Town of Bethel New York

Home of the 1969 Woodstock Music and Art Festival




RESOLUTION OF TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF BETHEL
TO INTRODUCE A LOCAL LAW TO AMEND CHAPTER 345 “ZONING”
OF THE TOWN CODE OF THE TOWN OF BETHEL

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Bethel (“Town Board™) heretofore
adopted a Zoning Code under the authority of the NY Town Law § 261, which Zoning
Code appears as Chapter 345 of the Town Code of the Town of Bethel (the “Town
Code™); and

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Town to make amendments
to Chapter 345 (Zoning) as it relates to Day-Care Centers; and

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Town to make amendments
to Chapter 345 (Zoning) as it relates to Recreational Facility, Private Noncommercial
Outdoor; and

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Town to make amendments
to its Bulk and Use Tables; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution introduces proposed Local Law No.1 of 2017, a copy
of which is attached hereto, and which, if enacted, will amend Chapter 345 of the Town
Code and the Bulk and Use Tables; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board determines that the proposed revisions to the Town
Code (hereafter, the “proposed action”) are subject to the State Environmental Quality
Review Act (ECL, Article 8) and its implementing regulations (6 NYCRR Part 617)
(collectively, “SEQRA”) as a Type I action; and

WHEREAS, the Town will to act as lead agency for SEQRA review purposes.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby
introduces proposed Local Law No. 1 0f 2017; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that a public hearing on the proposed Local Law shall
be scheduled for April 12,2017 at 7:45 p.m. which public hearing shall be conducted at
the Dr. Duggan Community Center, Meeting Room, 3460 Route 55, White Lake, NY
12786 and proper notice of the public hearing shall be duly given; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of proposed Local Law No.1 of 2017, as
introduced, shall be forwarded to the Town of Bethel Planning Board for its review and
recommendation in accordance with Town Code §§ 48-2.B and 345-65.A; and be it



FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2017, as
introduced, shall be forwarded to the Sullivan County Department of Planning and
Environmental Management, along with a full statement of the proposed action, for

review and recommendation in accordance with New York State Town Law § 239-m and
Town Code § 345-65.B; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Bethel declares
that it will act as lead agency under SEQRA and will provide notice of its intent to other
involved agencies, if any; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall become effective immediately.
Motion by Town Board member Dawn Ryder, seconded by Town Board member Lillian

Hendrickson, and adopted upon a roll call vote as follows:

AYE NAY
Bernie Cohen Voting X
Lillian Hendrickson Voting X
Dawn Ryder Voting X
Vicky Simpson Voting X
Daniel Sturm Voting X

Duly adopted by 5 ayes, 0 nays the 22nd day of February, 2017.



Town of Bethel
Local Law No. 1 of the Year 2017

A local law to amend certain sections of Chapter 345 of the
Town Code captioned Zoning, by:

Repealing and replacing the definition of Day-Care Center
as set forth in 345.5

Amending the Bulk and Use Tables with respect to Day-Care Centers

Repealing and replacing Section D of the definition of
Recreation Facility as set forth in 345.5
and
Repealing and replacing 345.15C(1) and adding 345.15C(4)
In relation to Accessory Structures

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Bethel as follows:
Article I. Amendment of Town Code Chapter 345

Sectionl.1. Section 345-5 of the Existing Zoning Code is hereby amended so as to
delete the definition of Day-Care Center therefrom, and to replace the same with the
following text:

DAY-CARE CENTER - A facility licensed or authorized and regulated by the State of New York
Department of Social Services pursuant to Section 390 of the Social Services Law. A Day-Care
Center program provides for more than three hours and less than 24 hours per day of care away
from the child’s home by an individual, association, corporation, institution or agency by
someone other than the parent, step-parent, guardian, or relative within the third degree of
consanguinity of the parents or step-parents of such child for three or more children. A Day-
Care Center shall not include a day-camp, after-school program operated for the primary purpose
of religious education or a facility operated by a public school district.

Section 2.1.  Section 345-5 of the Existing Zoning Code is hereby amended so as to delete
section D of the definition of Recreational Facility and to replace the same with the following
text:

D. RECREATIONAL FACILITY, PRIVATE NONCOMMERCIAL OUTDOOR - A
recreational facility such as a pool, tennis court, playground or similar amenity that is operated by
a private organization, to include but not limited to summer camps, schools or similar
organizations, and open only to bona fide members, guests or residents of that private

-1-



organization. Private noncommercial outdoor recreational facilities are subject to the
requirements of Section 345-17(B) of this chapter.

Section 3.1. Section 345-15(C)(1) of the Existing Zoning Code is hereby amended so as to
delete current section 345-15(C)(1) and replace with the following text:

345-15(C)(1) In no instance shall an accessory structure be located closer than 10 feet
from the side and rear lot lines.

Section 3.2. Section 345-15(C) of the Existing Zoning Code is hereby amended by
adding the following text:

345-15(C)(4) All accessory structures must meet the zoning requirements and setback
requirements of the principal use of the property upon which they are sited, except this
provision shall not apply to single-family dwellings, two-family dwellings and farm
operations.

Article II. Amendment of the Bulk and Use Tables.

Section 1.1. The Bulk and Use Tables are hereby amended to allow for Day-Care Centers in all
zoning districts within the Town of Bethel subject to the specific requirements as set forth in the
amended Bulk an Use Tables. Amended Bulk and Use Tables are attached and made part hereto.

Article III. Miscellaneous Provisions.
Section 1.1 RATIFICATION, READOPTION AND CONFIRMATION

Except as specifically modified by the amendments contained herein, the Code of the
Town of Bethel as adopted and amended from time to time thereafter is otherwise to
remain in full force and effect and is otherwise ratified, readopted and confirmed.

Section 1.2 INCLUSION IN CODE

It is the intention of the Bethel Town Board and it is hereby enacted that the provisions
of this local law shall be included in the Code of the Town of Bethel; that the sections
and subsections of this local law may be renumbered or re lettered to accomplish such
intention; and that the word “local law” shall be changed to “chapter,” “section” or other
appropriate word, as required for codification.

Section 1.3 RENUMBERING

The location and numerical designation of this local law and the sections included herein

-2-



shall be delegated to the discretion of the codifier, General Code, which may renumber or
re letter this local law and sections as are necessary to accommodate these amendments.

Section 1.4 CODIFIER’S CHANGES

This local law shall be included in the Code of the Town of Bethel. The codifier shall
make no substantive changes to this local law, but may renumber, rearrange and edit it
without first submitting it to the Bethel Town Board. Any such rearranging, renumbering
and editing shall not affect the validity of this local law or the provisions of the Code
affected thereby.

Section 1.5 SEVERABILITY

The provisions of this Local Law are severable and if any provision, clause, sentence,
subsection, word or part thereof is held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional, or
inapplicable to any person or circumstance, such illegality, invalidity or
unconstitutionality, or inapplicability shall not affect or impair any of the remaining
provisions, clauses, sentences, subsections, words or parts of this Local Law or their
petition to other persons or circumstances. It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent
that this Local law would have been adopted if such illegal, invalid or unconstitutional
provision, clause, sentence, subsection, word or part had not been included therein, and if
such person or circumstance to which the Local Law or part hereof is held inapplicable
had been specifically exempt there from.

Section 1.6 EFFECTIVE DATE

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon adoption and filing with the Secretary
of State as provided by the Municipal Home Rule Law.



_ ‘paeog Bujuue|d umo] ayj Aq eaocsdde ueld ajis 03 399(qns

0} jueuapundde Ajuewolsnd sasn Alossaooe Jayi0
SpJeo!

sease Buipeo| g bupped ‘'sabeles)

“MalAal 10j pieog BUjULE]d UMOL aU3 03 UolalpsHnf )l Japun uonesidde uejd a)is Aue piemio) o} 3y6u ayy sey 3daq 6p|g ayL 3de@ Bulp|ing umoy ayy Aq [eAosddy ue|d 8)iS 03 3oafans |,

| Sos1) A10S5090Y

wiad 8sioN auinbal osle ey 14 SL 14 0S SL 002 00Z S wd 100PINO [B10JAWILLIOD)
Aiesodwa) Jo [eUOISEDI0 'AjI|IDB) UONESIISY
senl|ioed Ajunwwod ‘9|
0€ %0€ 0S G2 0S 0S 002 oSt 4 ds Buisnoyasepmy
sjuswainbay ¥ing Joj 8Z-GpES 89S ds SaI}I[I0B SUOHEBIIUNWILIODA[S |
0€ %0€ 0S ST 05 0S 002 oSt c dS juawdojoAaQ pue YdJeasay
0€ %0€ 0S ST 0S 0S 002 0S5l 14 ds s18s() [eLysnpu ||e Joj seau0 Aewud
0€ %0€ 05 S¢ 0s 0s 002 0SL 4 ds Buunyoejnue
0€ %0¢€ 0s S2 0S 0s 002 oSt 4 ds Ansnpu| 6
S€ %0¢€ 00S 0s2 00S | 00S | o08't | ooZ'L ool ds spodily
Sas) [eMUisnpu| *g| ‘sanianoe [emsnpul
SE %0€ 0oL os |ooL | ool | oor 0ov 9 ds sjojow pue sjajoH || ® uu_w_uu.w,é_a utoyy spordwst aAnuBou wioy
osn popiuvad e 3 %0 05 Sz | o5 | os | oz | ost z as Se3eid bupiutp 5 Bures || ..;.h.e..ﬁ e wum,_““_m“h_w_“ Hﬂﬁ“
08 %0 05 sz [ os [ os [ ooz [ ost [ ds Jawed 21e3-Aeq || uuonpwarug Gunoy tealyng oy punore 3
Buipnjou) jou ‘subig 95U80]| 0} JuENSINd SE SL Gz | 0s | s | ooz | ooz S d JUSISUBIL - SY1Bd AW 8 SPUNOIBAIED || uy caue ue apraoid o) papuaiut s1 1oisIp
sas( ssau|sng "v|
(sasoe) Wnwjuiw ‘ease 307, Juaju| 3oISIa
S9j0N 2 Ul jyBleH ebelanod | uiog ‘epiS | L'apis [Jeay [uosd [ uadeq [ uipim | eaayion [adAL s Iwiad [e1eds - dS oS pepiwed - d
wnwixe [Bplg xew 1994 Ul $)j9Eq}8S palinbay wnwiuiw | asn JoU3sIa Juswdojaaaq Hoddly - av| L

Blq £L0zZ "9L Aieniqe pasirey

Spuowolinbay ying pue asy Jo ajqe] - | 9jnpayds

YIOA M3N ‘|ayiag Jo umo|




o} jueuspndde Ajuewolsnd sasn AI0SSa2de JaYi0

sepeJ} pue suoissejo.d ‘suonednaso swoH
sease Buipeo| ' bunyed 'sabeien

(syonpoud wiey Jo ojes Joj apISPEOI) SpueisuLE

sasn NHOMMQQU(

_ ‘pieog Bu |d Umo ] ay} Aq jeaosdde ue|d ajis 03 302(qnS ,.|
*MalABl Jo} pieog Bujuue|d umo] ayj o3 uonaipsun( st Japun uonesijdde ue|d ajis Aue pJemioy o} Jybu ayj sey 3dag 6pig ayL ‘jdaq Buipjing umo] ay3 Aq [eaosddy ue|d a3iS 03 302[qns |
¥2-6pe§ 99S pans uoneAIasuo)
120
Aldde os|e sBay D3IASAN S€ %02 0oov 00z 00z | 00T 009 009 SC ds Buiy
SE %02 00z oor |oor | oor | oov 00r 9 ds 'Sesn |eu}snpul ubn
sas) |ewysnpu| ‘g
Mme] [ed0T] 88 S€ %02 ost SL 0oL | 0oL 0o¥ ooy oL ds s[guusy
SE %02 001 0S 0oL | ook 00¥ ooy 9 ds S[8jow pue s|sjoH
0Z-Gv£§ 99 S€ %02 =7 14 0s SL 00z 00z € ds ssauisnqg paseq-swoH
S€ %02 ooL os |[ool [ oot | ooy | oov 9 ds sajes juswdinb3
S %02 SL Se 0S SL 002 002 € ds Jaua) aed-Aeq
8su8?)| 0} juensind S€ SL 14 05 SL 00z 00z S wd jusisues - syed AY '@ spunosbdwed
0ZL§ o1 welang S€ %02 00€ ost | ooz | ooz | ooo 009 Sz ds jueisuel] UON - syed AY @ spunoibdwe)
S€ %02 S 14 0S SL 002 002 € «d isepeslq g peg
sas() ssaulsng °q
SE %02 SL Sz 0s | s. | ooz 00z ) d sjonpoud |eanjnouBe jo Buissadoud sjis-uO
SE %02 SL 14 0S5 SL 002 00z € sauasInN
yE-GPES 89S € d S[ewiuy pajeasewog-uoN buidaay
S€ %02 ooy ooz | oov | oov | o0z | o068 [ ds Buisies sums Jo Anjnod Aysuap yBiH
S€ %0 SL 14 0s SL 002 002 € »d [BI2J3WWOD - S8SNOYUSAIY
£€-6vES 995 S€ %02 SL 14 0s SL 002 002 € d saiAnoe pue sbuip|ing ‘suonesado wiey
S€ %02 SL 14 0S SL 002 002 € d ssauisnquby
sas() [ednynouby "9
sjuswainbay Ying Joj gZ-Gye§ 89S ds B4 SUONEDIUNWIWOD3[S |
aLL-gpe§ 9es fisi %0L 002 002 00Z | 00T 009 009 14 ds aBuey Bunooys
JlWwiad 8sioN alinbai osje Aep Se S/ 14 05 Gl 002 002 S wd JoopINO [E12J8WWOD)|
SE %0L 0sL SL 0oL | oot 0ov oov oL ds
asn papiuued e SE %01L 002 0oL 0oL | oot 009 009 14 ds Joopjno-jeldJaliLod ‘Ajioey [euoleasosy
SE %01 ooy 00Z | 00OV | 0OV | 0OS'L | 00Z'L SL ds 8sIn0Q J|oD
spieoqiiig Bupnjoul jou ‘subig S %02 001 os [oor [ oot | ocor | oov 9 ds S32IAISS [B1JUSSST
5S¢ %0L 0oL 05 | sz | . | ooe | ooe S d Kopwe) ﬂm.uﬂomcwm_w”%mw_wwﬂ .moc.“mwhwmm_ _u“””w
oed fjlunwwod ‘gl 3)lum Yymasay) ajqnedwodu) aq pinom|
g'92-GvE§ 995 S€ %02 SL sz [os | s¢ [ ooz | ooz € d auoy paJnpejnue Uaim suolsnujllJUswidojonop snollsa
10J) Way) yo8j0id 3 spue|w.e) [eJnjnoube)
$300p Je0q pue sasnoyleog SE %0Z SL [ os | s£ | ooz | ooz € d Buyjemp payoeiep Ajiwey-suQ Juawa{dwo o} papuau
sBulping wiey A1ossadoy sas() [eRuapisay v
(saJoe) wWnwjujw ‘ease 307 jusiuj Jou3sIa
SajoN 934 Uy jyBlal abesanod | yiog ‘epis [ L'apis [1eay Jiuoid [wideq [ uipim | easyio [adAL as( Wad [e198ds - dS asn papiwsed - d
wnwixey [6pig xew J094 U] S%oeq)aS painbay wnwiuiw asn PUIsIq [ednynouby - ov|Z

sjuswaiinbay y[ng pue asn 40 a|qe] - | 9|NPaYIS

MIOA M3N ‘[9Yjag JO UMo|




*pleog Bujuue|d umo] ayy Aq jeaosdde ueld ayis o3 303(qns .|

*MalARJ J0j pieog Bujuueld umo] ayj o3 uolydipsun s3i Japun uoljesijdde uejd a)is Aue piemio} o3 JyBu ayj sey 3doqg Bpig syl ‘3daq Buipjing umo] ay3 Aq |erocaddy ueld a)s o3 303lqns |

S€ %02 =7 14 0s SL 002 0oz € ds Jajua) ased-Aeq
8suad)| 0} juensing S€ SL 14 0S SL 00z 0oc S Jualsues} ‘syied AY pue spunosbdwe)d
S€ %02 SL [°14 05 SL 002 00z € isepjea.q g peg
sas() ssauisng 'qQ
S€ %02 SL 14 0S SL 002 002 € d sjonpoud |esnynaube jo Buissadold eys-uo
SE %02 SL 14 0S SL 00z 00z € »d sauesinN
pE-GyE§ 995 € d s|ew|uy pajedljsawog-uop Buidaay|
S€ %0p SL 14 0S SL 002 00z € od |eloJawwon - sasnoyusslo
£€-6pE§ 985 S€ %02 SL 14 0S SL 002 002 € d sapAnoe pue sbuip|ing ‘suonesado wiey
S€ %02 Sl 14 0s SL ooz ooz € d ssauisnquby
sas() [ednynouby 9
asn papiwed jwiad asioN alinbai osje Aepy 1 S 14 0S SL 002 002 S wd JOOpINO [eldJaWWOo))
e 0} Jueuapndde Ajuewoisno sesn Alossadoe Jayi0 Kiesodwsay Jo [euoiseado ‘A)ijioe) uoneasoay
spseoq|iiq Bupnjoul jou 'suby SE %02 00L os [ooL [oor [ oo | oov 9 ds S80IAIBS [BlUBSST
sapey pue suojssajoud ‘suofednaoo swoH S€ %01 001 05 6. | s. | ooe | ooe S d [SEEINES]
Buy [ d 'sabl T - 1o juswdojaAep)
seaJe Buipeo| g Bunyed ‘sabeles e Aunwwod ‘gl siqneduioou) woy pstsiosd eq pnous
(s1onpoud uuey Jo a[es Joj apispeo.) spuejsuLes '9z-5vE8 S€ %02 S. 3 o5 [ s2 [ ooz | ooz 3 d awoy painjoejnuely |[ e sease [einnoube uim sepUNWWOD)
|enuapisal |[ews awosale aiay) jey)
$%00p J80q pue sasnoyjeog SE %02 S sz os | s¢ | ooz 002 € d Buillomp pauoeiap AILIEBUO 1., 6050, o) 51 1ousip sius Jo esodind oy
sBulpjing wuey A10ssa20y sas() [euopisay v
(sesoe) WNWUIW ‘eale 307 juajuj oIsIa
sas(] A10SSa90Y S9joN 994 Uy jyBlaH] abesanod | yiog ‘apis [ L'epis [Jteay [juocsd [uydea [ wipim [ easyio [adAL s Jlad [e1ads - 4S asM papiwled - d
wnwixey ['Gpig xew 1924 Ul s)9eq)eS palinbay wnwiuy osn JoM3s1d lenuapisay [eamnouby - ¥ov|e

spuawalinbay y[ng pue asy JO 9/qe] - | 8/nPayds

)IOA MON ‘|oyleg Jo umo]




*paeog Bujuueld umo] ayj Aq jeaoadde ueld ajis 03 309(qns ,,|

*MalAaJ 10} paeog Bujuueld umo] sy} o3 uoidipsun| 31 Japun uoyesiidde uejd ajis Aue piemioy o} Jybu ayy sey ydaq Bpig syl ‘jdaq Buipjing umo] 8y} Aq |eaosddy ueld 3)iS 03 Joafqns |

‘8L-GpE§ Ul paquosep
se saulleping ubiseq o) 0} 108lgns
S1 jousIg |eosswiwo AemybiH-OH
Ul JuawidojoAsp [BlUSPISBI-UOU ||y :2JON

S %S 0S 14 0S 05 002 0SL [4 ds S9S() 9JIAIBS

SE %S 0s S¢ 0S 0S 002 ost 4 ds sas |lejey

S€ %S 0s SZ 05 05 002 oSl < +d 83140 ssauUIsnq pue [euoissajold

SE %S 0S k14 05 0S 002 st 4 »d ‘'S 000'G > Sal0}s pootioqybieN

SE %S¢ 0S 14 0s 0S 002 ost 4 ds saoe|d Bupjuup g Bune3
SE %S¢T 0S 14 14 14 ost ool 3 ds Jajua) asen-Aeq ‘spaepuess|
0 Bisap ajqeatjdde 10} Q'9z-0€ 1§ 995 "vase A

9sUdd|| 0} juensing SE S. 14 0s SL 002 00e S wd juaisues) ‘sxied AN pue spunoibdwed 10 duns oy
SE %S 0s 14 0s 0s 002 0sL 4 »d isepjesiq g peg puE $$929€ J1YFL1) (010D O] JOKEL] OIS O]
S€ %ST 05 sz | os [ os | ooz | ost z ds S350 pelE/eY oAjowopy [|HeImoned g “auos put speudjei sFuipiing
o1 Ajdde maraar uSisap ey papuaun
Sasn ssauisng 'd S13] "vae Ja[uey oY) dpISING panuuad)
S€ %S 0s 14 o} 0S 002 oSk 4 »d s8snoyusalb @ selasINN || asisuato uey aFe12400 10] pue aFeudis arow
sas() [eanynalBy o[ Moj[e ng sanbiuyad tepiis pue pu
r . ey T ydnonp dojarap Aupenb soySiy apeand oy
Juad asioN a.inbal osje Aepy se SL -4 0S SL 002 00z S wd 100PING [BIRIBUWIODY oy o)1t ave yownstp si 10f spacpueas uSisaq
Kiesodway Jo [euoiseado ‘Ajjioe) Uolealsay . ’
pajuaLo-ueLSopad  Uey) JatjIes Jend1yaA
SE %Se 0S 4 0S 0S 002 [o+]3 4 ds diysJom jo asnoH Buroq pue KN[IQISIA U dLFen JO S[OAD]
3 %S 05 sz | os | os | ooz | osb z ds S80IAJaS [efuassT || UM FuIpULWOP SOMIAROL IS put oS
PIIL[2I-0INE 10} UONETIO] € 9q OS[e 1nq Asudp|
S %ST 05 sz [os | os | ooz | ost z d sbuipling Aunwiwod | o oo 1o oq ware s papustur st -sosn
asn papiwsed e e4 Ajunwwod ‘gl yons toj Aoword o) SpudU ANUNWIWOD jey
0} jueuspndde Ajuewojsno sasn Alossaooe JsyiO| a0V Jad NA ¥ Aisuad Xew :L2-GvES S¢ %ST 00} 05 | 05 | s | oo | ooe v ds amp AUIE-RINN ;Ju___”_””_oc E_mw__”wwwﬁm Mt
spJeoq||iq Buipnjout jou 'subls SE %52 0s sz os | o5 | ooz | ost z d Bullamp Ajiuwej-om L aAIsuUdIUI pue] drow “19fre h_c.,:,ﬁ ay
sapey} pue suoissajoud ‘suojednaoo swop SE€ %ST 05 Sz | ¢ | sz | o5k | oob | d M PaLoEap Alie)ouQ |[  ut ease ue awasd o) papuajut s1ouIsIp SIY 1
seale Buipeo| g bunjed 'sabesesy sas() |euapisay ‘vl
(saJoe) Wnwyuiw ‘ease jo7| jusjuj Jou3sia
Sos[) A10S5990y SOJON oo ul JyBlaH abelanod [ uiog opIS | 1opIS [Jeay [juoid [ uided | WPIM | eadv 3o | odAL 95 JIWIAd [B193dS - IS 9S Papiuiad - d
wnwixey ['6p|g XeW 1934 Ul sy9eqias palinbay wnwiuy | asn JUIsIq [elolawwo) AemybiH gL1-0| ¢

spuawalinbay ying pue asy) Jo a/qe] - | 8|jNPaYaS

)IOA MBN ‘[9yjeg Jo Uumo|




_ *peog Bujuueld umo] ayy Aq jeaosdde ueld 8)is o3 309fgns ]

*MalAal 10} pleog Buluue|d UMo ] ayj 0} uoidlpsunl s31 Japun uonesjdde uejd a)is Aue pJemioy o3 JyBu ayy sey ydaq Bpig ayL ‘3da@ Buip|ing umo] ayy Aq [eaosddy uejd oS 0} 30algns |

‘8L-G¥ES Ul paquasap
se sau|jeping) ubisaq A ) 0} Joalgns
s1101381Q Juswdojareg Ajunwwo)-SO
Ul JuswidojaAsp [EjUSPISaI-UOU [l :9JON 830 'a
SE %0€ 14 oL 14 14 0stL 0oL S0 ds sas(] 8dlAles
S€ %0€ 14 oL 14 14 0sL 0oL S0 ds sasn |'ejey
S€ %0¢€ 14 oL 14 14 0sL oot S0 od 821}j0 ssaulsng pue |euoissajold
S€ %0€ 14 [+]3 14 14 0S5t 0oL S0 sa10js pooyoqybieN
SE %0€ [ ol 6z | sz | ost 0oL S0 ds sade|d Bululip pue bupe3 . |
- > TG paepuess udisap ajquatidde 1o §1-0€ 1
S€ %0€E sz oL [ sz [ sz | ost [ oor S0 ds Jajua) a1e-Aeq 555 “oruss pis oo “uTjeop SUIpIING
8suad|| 0} juensind GE [ [ 05 Sl 002 00z S wd juaisueJ) ‘syied AY pue spunosbdwe) 30 maraar ufiisap pue Sunyfi| sanei0oap jof
S€ %0€E (13 o | sz | sz | ost | oot S0 od JSEPIEaIq 3 pog || 95" FeuBls uo situ 1sopou ‘djqissod aioyn
—i| tear gy ut Suryred “sprepueis adeospuey ySiyf
Sesq ssaulsng '9 yirm Suoje papuajui st seare puey a81e) anmbay]
Jlwad esioN aJinbas osje Ae|y Se Gl [°14 0S GL 00z 002 S ad JoopyNno |edJaLwod) 10U Op JRY} SISN [BI2IDWLIOD JO dFues-|[ny
Asesodwsay Jo |euoisea00 ‘Ajijioe) uoneasoay || v “oaoqe sasuapisar pue yieauaq sdoys _=_>u
1PIINg it ‘sy[eMapis Yt sdoy
® SE %0E 0S [ sz | sz | ost 00L L dS 500495 21iqnd g BJBAUG | o gyryjes o popuayu are sprepuus|
SE %0€ 0S 14 14 14 ost 0oL L spunoibAe|d g s)ied ufisaq "saanodadsiod o1wouosd pue Ay
3 %08 03 sz | s | s | o5 | oo ! dysIom Jo esnopy || J° Aauenb wpoq wo e Suies o sauaq
9q P[NOA\ 1LY UMO, 9y JO sued [eint drow
S€ %0€ 05 14 14 14 oSt oot 3 SOOINISS [BAUSSST | 10, 1ounop pue aoeid ayer astauapo 1S
SE %0E 73 oL sz | sz | ost 004 S0 ds Jajuao aseo keq || yeyi yuawdofarap enuapisar Susuap soydiyf
S€ %0€E sz oL s | sz 05l oot S0 d sbuip|ing Ayunwiwo) P Bale Sty papudlul Jayuny
s3] “pajead {[0ANdaYd aq uLd jun]
asn papiad e saiived Ajunwuiod g uewsapad pue djqejreae SjIpeal e SIAIIS|
o} jueuspndde Ajuewosnd sasn Alossadde Jayi0| 819V Jad NA ¥ Alisuad XeW :L2-be§ GE %0€ 05 52 05 05 00Z [ z ds 1aM35 DY e eSuoauney SpIEmol g |
subjs uorednado awoy pue sjeysa [eay S€ %0€ 0s 14 14 14 0st [0]3 L d Bujjemp Ajwegom] || ¥ w:w..ua.b__s_c ,_d_._ 30 pootroqyt
Ausuap soyfiy & I put [euonIpy
sepeJ} pue suojssajoud ‘suoednaoo swoH S€ %0E 13 oL sz | sz | ost 0oL 50 d Bujlemp payoeiep Ajiwej-suQ UL 21E210 0} PAPUANI ST IOUISIP ST
1S1Msp sy
seaJe Bulpeo|  Buiyed 'sebeled) sas) [eljuapisay ‘v
(saJoe) WnWjuw ‘eale 307 FUE TR EIN T Ty
Sas(] AI0SS399Y sajoN 994 Ul JyBial abesanod | yiog ‘apiS | L'opiS [1eay [iuoag [wideq [ uipim | easvioq [edAL as) wied [e10edsS - dS @SN pepiwled - d
i wnwixey [Bpjg xew 1994 Ul s)joeqjas palinbay wnwiuiy | asn juswaies Ajunwwo) - So|g

spuawalinbay yjng pue asy JO 8jqe] - | 8jnpPayds

YIOA M3N ‘|9yiag JO umo |




_ ‘paeog Bujuueld umo] ayj Aq [eacsdde uejd a3is 03 303fqns .u_

“MaJARl Jo) paeog Bujuueld umo] ay3 o3 uopoipsunl sji Japun uolesijdde ueld 9)is Aue piemioy o3 Y6l sy sey 3deQ 6pig syl "jdeq Buip|ing umo] sy} Aq [eAosddy ueld 33IS o} Joelgns |
p2-Gre§ 98S _ “ “ _ _ _ “ “ “ “ UOISIAIPGNS UOHEAIBSUOD
43410 "3
L1-€8 pue YL 2-5veSS 98s S€ %0L 0SL SL 00l | OOL 00y 00y oL ds S|auuay
S€ %02 0oL 0S 00L | oOL 00 0oy 9 dsS S|2jow pue s|sjoH
fisi>) %0L 0ok 0S SL SL 00€ 00€ S dS saoe|d Bupjuup pue Bueg
GE %0L SL ST 05 SL 002 002 S ds 1ayua) aed-Aeq
8sus?|| 0} juensing 1) SL S¢ 05 SL 002 00C S ved juaisue; 'syied AY pue spunosbduted
0ZL§ 0} 10alang SE %01 00€ 0SL 00Z | 002 009 009 S¢ ds juaisuesuou ‘ssed AY g spunosbdwe)
SE %01 0oL 0S SL SL 00e 00€ S «d isepjealq @ pag
sas()] ssauisng 'qg
SE %0L 00l 0S SL SL 00€ 00€ S +d sauasinN
pe-Gpe§ 995 S d s|ewiuy pajeonsawog-uoN Buidesy
S€ %0% 00} 0S SL SL 00€ 00€ S |BI2IBWWOD - S8SNOYULIH
£E-GvE€§ 995 S€ %01 00} 0S SL SL 00¢ 00€ S d saljiAjoe pue sbuip|ing ‘suofesado uued
S€ %0L 0oL 0S SL SL 00e 00€ S d ssaulsnquby
sas) Jedmnouby O
sjuawalinbay Ing Joj 8Z-GpE§ 998 ds B SUOHEDIUNWIWOD3[3 |
asL-sve § eas S€ %0L 002 00z 00z | 002 009 008 14 ds abuey bunooys R
Junad asloN alinbal osje Aepy Ge 78 14 0S SL 002 00z S wd JOOpINO [BI2JaWILW0D)
Ktesodwsay Jo [euoise220 ‘AjijIoE) UOiEaI0RY
S€ %01 0sL SL 0oL | ook oov oov oL ds Joopul-{eloawwiod "Ajioe) [euoneasoay
SE %0L 00z 0oL 00L | ool 009 009 14 ds Joopino-{eldJawiiod ‘Ajijioe) [euolesnay
asn papluuad e SE %0L 0oy 00z 0or | oOv | 00S'L | coZ'L S. ds 9sin0Q 4|09
0} Jueusyundde Ajuewoysno sesn A10ssede Jayi0 SE %01 0S1L GL 0oL ool ooy ooy oL ds suoneziuebio jeuseies ‘PaAIBSUOD BJe UMO | 8Y) Jo uoiod)
q Bupnioul jou ‘subls SE€ %0+ 00} o5 [ sz [ sz | ooe | ooe S ds Se0|AIes [epuessT Siu) ul seinjea) [einjeu jey Buunsug
3]IyMm UMO | 3y} Jo uoipod wIaLINos By
sapeJ} pue suolssejoid ‘suoiednaoo swoH S€ %0L 0oL 0s 6. | s. | ooe | ooe S d sBuipiing ANUNWWoD || yjeped ustidojaasp Ayisuap moj Aioa e
seale Bulpeo) g Bupyed ‘sebese 3 %01 ooL 0s . | s, | ooe o0e S d Kisjawe) [[easesaud o} papusjul st jouisip 8UL “ueld
(syonpoud wuey o ejes Joj apispeo) SpuBjsWIE oed4 Ajunwiwioy g| anisuayasdwo sumo L ayy o (V) 'L'e
UON}98S U] POpPUBWILIOIBI SEM JIL)SIQl
S$300p je0q pue sasnoyjeog € %01 SL ;14 05 SL 00z 00z S d Buliamp payoeiap AlIwej-u0 || yopeaissuon 159104 8l o UoREas sIy ]
sBulping wJej A1ossaddy sas( |enuapisay v
(sasoe) wWnwiuiw ‘eale 307 jusju] Jousia
sas Kiossasoy S9joN 994 U1 3yBleH ebesanod [ uiog ‘apis [ L'apis [Jeay [3uosd [ widea | wipim | eesvjo [edAL a5 JWiad [eads - dS  8sn papiwad - d
wnwixey [Bpig xew 1994 Ul S¥2eQq)eS palinbay wnwiui | easn uoljeAIasuo) 3saiod - 04| 9

spuawalinbay ying pue asy JO 8|qe] - | 8|NpPayds

)IOA MON ‘|ayjeg Jo umo]




‘pdeog Bujuue|d umo] ayj Aq [eaosdde ueld ayis 03 30a[qns ,.]

“MalAal 10} pieog Bujuue|d umo] ayj o3 uopdipsunl s)i Japun uonesijdde ueld 8jis Aue piemioj o} Jubu ay} sey 3deq 6pig eyl "idaq Buipjing umo] ayj Aq |eAosddy ueld a)iS o} J0algns |

'8L-6pE§ Ul paquasap
se sauljeping ubisaq o) 0} 308lgns
sl ouisiq el 0 A 9:08
Ul juawdojaAsp [RUBPISJ-UOU [l :2)ON S€ %0€ 05 ST os [ os | ooz | ost z ds (1amas oignd o/m) sas( So1A8S
S€ %0€ 05 sz sz | sz oSt 0oL L ds (Jamas 21|qnd /m) sas( 8dIAIBS
S€ %0€ 0S ST 0S 0S 002 0st 14 dS (1omas 21jqnd o/m) sas |lejey
S€ %0€ 0S 114 SC ST 0sL 0013 3 ds (1omas 2ljgnd /m) sas |leley
S€ %0¢ 0S 14 0s 0S 002 ost 4 od (Jamas oljgnd o/am) 8014J0 SSBUISNQ B [BUOISSBJ0Id
SE %0€ 0s 14 14 14 oSt ool 3 od (1amas 21jqnd /m) 821Jj0 SsBUISN] @ [BUOISSDJ0Id
SE %0€ [ 5T 0os | o5 [ ooz | ost z .d | (emes 2ignd o/m) ¥'s 000'S > selols pootpoqybieN
SE %0€ 0S ST sz | sz [ osi 004 1 Wd (1amas 21ignd /m) *§'s 000'S > Sa10}s pooyioqubieN
SE %0€ 0SL SL 0oL | oOL 00¥ 0oy 9 ds | S|8jow pue s|sjoH
SE %0E 0s T4 05 05 00z oSl 4 ds (1emas 21jgnd o/m) seoe(d Bunjuup g Bune3
SE %0E 05 [ sz | sc | ost 00L L dS (1amas a1jgnd /m) seoe|d BupjuLp B bunes -
e %08 05 Sz s | o5 | ooz o5t z IS TED SO0 prepus ufitsop aqeoyjdde 10§ g1-0€ 1§
23S [AAD] ArIdpOW € Je paureiuiew K)suap)
@suad| 0} juensind SE SL k4 05 SL 002 002 S d jusisuel} ‘syied AY pue spunosbdwed [enuopisal pue punoifiapun paoejd saninn
SE %0€ 0s [*14 0S 0s 00z oslL 2z od (Jemas aljgnd o/m) Jsepiealq @ peg ‘SJUNOLIE 1SIPOLU 0) PADLISAT 5TRIIA00
5S¢ %0€ 0s sz sz | sz 0sL oot L (1amas aijand /m) 15e]yERIq § pog || 101 ‘PN SpoLs oq o) papudut st oFeudis
SosM sseulsng 'Q WIS SUY SUIIOPD SY) UIYIIA Pajeald)
Suroq 1Inq oy pue !
SE€ %02 SL sz | os [ s« [ ooz | ooz € d syonpoud [einynoube jo Buissaooid ayis-u0 reanyeu Sugsi oy yioq Jo soduospue]
SE %0€ SL ST 05 SL 002 002 € $95n0YuBaJ6 g SBLBSINN Surjrom ayy ot syudWA [erosawwod||
pE-GrES 89S d S|BWIUY pajednsawog-uoN Buidssy 2501 puaq A[2A1192139 01 S1 )|
££-Gv€§ 893 S€ %02 S/ 5T 0s | s2 | ooz | ooz 3 d )oe pue sBuipjing ‘suonesado Buiuue ayy, "ojeas pue udisop ‘speumew uipjing
SE %0¢E Sl sz 05 Sl 002 002 € d sseuisnquby || 192dsar s 1A uSisap 0 pajoalgns are
sosn |eanynouby o|| PUt Apadoad padeaspuey are sasn jer
Wiad 8sIoN aJnbai osje ke Se [ [ 0s | s2 | ooz | ooz S ] JOOPING [eoiawwoo|| ¥ 1EU) 21NSU2 0 papUaltl 2k JOLISIP Iy}
Aiesodws) Jo [2UOISED20 ‘Ajl|1oB) UONESIIDY 405 ¥UILD USIEAC B o) Wl JUOIAQLD 535D
. sue uiuuopad pue [einijnoude oy uodn
SE %0E 05 [T 0s | os | ooz | osi z dS diysIom J0 8SMOH || piinq gt sasn parejar-osal put |
S€ %0€ 0S S 0S 0S 002 oSl [4 ds S8JIAJBS [BjuassT aaissed £jjeiousd jo oues e ojep
asn pajiwsad B GE %0€ 05 sz 05 05 00z [ z d sBuipjing Ayunwwod 0) papumui A]jeayroads “Jaa0at0W *s1 3]
0} jueuspndde Ajuewoisno sasn Alossaade Jayio| SE %0€E 05 5z 0s | o5 | ooz | ost z .d Kiejwa) || “surofpe it ey sdnsiq ammoudy pue suy|
spieoq|liq Buipnjoul jou ‘subig sanioed Ajunwwoy gl Sutuuopag oy iwawadwiod pue [ayiag Jo
sapeJj pue suolssejoud ‘suonednaoo awoH SE %0€E 05 [ 0s | o5 | ooz | ost z d {1aMas o1jand o/m) BUJIPMP PaUDEIEP AIWEJBUQ || HU7Y 2 oWl sumaied sanovnye ue
sease Buipeo] g Bupiied ‘sabeseg SE %0€E sz oL | sz | se | ost | oot S0 d (1amas 11qnd/m) BUlliamp PaLOEIEp AllWEj-2U0 B R PP RS
(s1onpoud wiey Jo ajes Joj dpISPeO) SpuBjsuLE] sas() [eRuapisay v
sBulp|ing wuej A10ssadoy (saJoe) Wnwiuiw ‘eale 307 juajuj 3o1sia
SS[) AI0SS999Y S3joN 994 u13yBle abeJanod [ uiog apis [ 1'apIS [Jeay [3uosd [ widea [ uipim | easyioT [edAL a5 NWiad [e10edS - dS 8sn paniwad - d
wnwixel [Bpig xew 1994 U} $)0eq3aS palinbay wnwiuiy | asn Jo13s1Q [eidJawwo) Aemaien - g21-9| 2

spuswalinbay yjng pUe 8s() JO 9|qE] - | 9|NPaYdS

NIOA MBN ‘|9yjeg JO UMo|




_ ‘paeog Bujuueld umo) ayj Aq [eacsdde ueld 83is 03 393[qnS |

jueusyundde Ajuewolsn sasn AJ0ssad2e JBYI0

sapeJ} pue suoissajo.d ‘suonednado swoH
seaJe Buipeo| g bunjed 'sebesen

*MalAal 10} pieog Buluueld umo] ay) o3 uoaipsunl s)i Japun uonesyjdde uejd ajis Aue piemiog o} JybBu auyy sey 3daq Bpig syl ‘ydaq Buipjing umo] ay} Aq |eaosddy ueld a3iS 03 303fqns |

Sas() A10S5800y

‘8L-GPES Ul paquasep
se IlepIng) ubiseq o 0}
18gns si1au3sIq [elRJaWWOY 18jWeH-OYH
Ul juawdojaAap [eluapisal-Uou ||y :3JoN
5S¢ %SE 0s sz sz | sz 051 0oL L ds (1amas 2l|qnd o/m) sas( 8IAIBS
S€ %S€ S¢ 0L SC SC 0SL 00L S0 dS (1amas 21|qnd /m) sas 8IS
S€ %GE 0S sZ sz | sz | ost 00L L ds (1amas oljgnd o/m) sas( |1Bjoy
S€ %GE 52 oL sz | sz oSt oot S0 ds (1amas 2ljgnd /m) sasn |lejey
SE %S€ 0s ST SC SC 051 00L 3 +d (1amas 21|gnd o/m) s8I0 SSBUISN] B [BUOISSBJOId
S€ %SE k4 oL SC 5S¢ 051 0oL S0 »d (1amas oljgnd /m) S221JJ0 SSBUISN] 'R [BUOISSj0Id
S€ %SE 0S SC SC S2 0sL 0ol 3 «d (1amas aljgnd o/m) ['y's 00'G >] selols pooyioqubieN
SE %SE 14 oL 14 S2 oSt 0ol S0 od (Jamas aljgnd /m) [')'s 00'G >] selols poouoqybieN
S€ %ST 0oL 05 05 SL 00€ 00€ 2 ds (1amas 21|qnd o/m) s[ajow pue sjajoH paepuess uBisop ajq e 10§ 81-0€ 1§ 298]
'S¢ %SE 05 sz | 05 | os | ooz | ost z ds {iamas oljqnd /m) sejowl pue sijoH || ! g S mnusnEa a0 praan
S€ %GE 05 5T Sz | Sz | oSk 00L 1 dS (1amas 21jqnd o/m)sade|d Bupjuup 3 Bune3 LERais PO S0 s o A
irghsl; i aeaid [[ia jey) sdoys [[ews pue sjuene)soy|
SE %SE [T ol sz | sz | ost | ool 50 ES (Jamas 21jqnd /m) sedejd GuiyuLp B bules “aeos pue sjeuatew ‘udisap Surpjing)
SE %SE 0s S¢ 14 14 0sL 0oL L ds Jeyua) ased-Aeq J0 avo1aa1 uisop pue Sunydi| 2A1ne1099p O]
S %GE 05 Y3 Gz Sz oSt 0oL ] das (amag|| " ‘ofeudis uo sy 1sapows *ajqissod asaya
ol|qnd o/m) Joopul ‘sal||ioe) [eUOHESIDS [BI2JBWWOD) Jeax oy1 ui Funyred ‘sprep ;
SE %GE [ oL sz | sz | ost 0oL ) ds (1omes Y31y s Suoje papujut st sease puey
21iqnd /M) JoopuUl ‘SaRiioR) [BUOHERIIS) [BIDIBWIOD a8re] aagnbar jou op jeyy sasn ey
95U89| 0) JuENsINg ) [ 4 05 S/ 00Z 00z S wd UsIsUB) 'SEd AY pue spunosbdweg || I° -y v dojarap ot
L1Sudp 12yS1y pue 9A0qE S991}J0 10 Pt
w&w: mm&_.__msm .m pue —:uu:us mncsw s mm:_ﬂ—__._ﬂ uw:u—uux_E
Muiad 8sioN aJinbai os|e Aepy Ge S 14 0S SL 002 00z S wd Joopino [efdJaLwod) ‘syjemapis yia sdoys oy Juryem 2
Asesodwsa) Jo [euoisedd0 ‘Aljioe) Uolealoay || o) popuour are sprepuess uSisoq ‘umo, oy
S€ %SE 05 14 05 | 0S 002 05l 4 ds (1omas 21jgnd o/m) diysiom Jo 8sSNOH || urua sauad Surddoys uoneunsap e ystjquisay
SE %SE 05 5¢ sz | s¢ | o5t 001 1 ds (1amas oyjgnd /m) diysom Jo 8snoH 01 2qissod st 11 pue pajeaid Sjoandaydy
asn papiwad e 0} GE %GE 0S sz 4 [ sl 00l 1 ds (Jamas 21|qnd o/m) SJIAIBS |BUBSST ! aq ued safieyur] uewsapad “a[qeyreay
'S¢ %SE T oL | s | sc | osv | oot S0 as N T __s“__%.M“_M_M.m__uu_“n“w__www“ﬂhwhﬁ_.
spJeoqj|iq Bulpnjour Jou ‘subig SE %SE 0S Sz sz | sz | osb 00l L d (1amas aljgnd o/m) sBulpjing Ajunwwod A asn-paxtu put [era1auwod Aysuap)
S€ %SE 14 oL 14 14 0slL 0oL S0 d (1amas 2jjqnd /m) sBulp|ing AUnWWoD 12yBiy € 2110 01 populul §1 DUISIP S
sapjioed Ajunwwo) vy
(sasoe) Wnwjujw ‘ease 30| jusiu| 3013sIa
S8j0N @24 ut Jybre abesano) | uiog ‘apis [ 1'epis [1eay [iucid [uadea [ uipim | eauyio JadAL a5 JWiad [e1oads - dS 8sf papiwiad - d
wnwixey [6pig xew 1994 Ul $)oeq}aS paJinbay wnwiuiw | asn JoUIsIq [eldsewwoD JejweH g.L-H|8

sjuswalinbay yjng PUE 8s() JO 9|qE] - [ 9|APaYdIS

YIOA M3N ‘|9ylag Jo umo|




I

*paeog Bujuue|d umo] ayj Aq [eaosdde ueld ajis 03 30alqns .|

*MalAaJ J0) paeog Bujuue|d UMO] ay3 03 uoldIpsunl s3i Japun uonesijdde ueld a)is Aue pJemio) o3 JyBL ayy sey 3daq Bpig syl ‘ide@ Buipjing umo] ay} Aq |eaocsddy ueld ajs o3 30alqns |

|

|

[

|

pZ-Gve § 999 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ UOISIAIPGNS UONBAJaSUOD
8430 4
52-GvES 995 SE %ST 002 oot 0oL | 0OL 009 009 0s ds (and) uswdojaraq Nun pauueld __
sasn paxiW ‘g
ue|d juawdojane( ||eJaAo ojul pajesBeju] SE %ST S. S¢ 05 SL 002 002 € ds $8s() 8dlAlBS
ue|d juswdojpAa( |[eJaA0 ojul pajesBaju) SE %SC SL S¢ 05 S 002 002 € ds Sas [1ejay
SE€ %ST S. 14 05 SL 002 002 € d B01J0 SSBUISNQ B [BUOISSJ0Id
S€ %SC SL SZ 05 SL 002 002 € ds swnasniy
S€ %S¢T SL ST 0S SL 002 002 € ds 13)uad BAlaIdIBU|
SE %ST 00} 0S 0oL | oOL 00¥ 00v 9 ds S[310W pue s|3j0H
S€ %82 SL 14 0s SL 00z 002 € ds saoe|d Bupjuup pue Bune3
S %S¢C S. ST 05 SL 002 002 € dS J8jua) ased-Aeq
8sua?)| 0} juensing SE€ S. SC 05 SL 002 002 S wd juaisues | - syied AY @ spunosbdwed
021§ 0} yalang S€ %ST 0oe ost 00z | 00T 009 008 14 ds juaisues | UON - sxued AY g spunosbdwe)
S€ %82 05 sz sz | sz 05l ool € d (1amas 2ljgnd o/m) isejealq g pag
SE %ST SC oL ST SC 0sl 00} 3 ~d (Jamas 2ljqnd /m) jsejyealq g pag
sos() ssauisng 'q
SE %02 SL SC 0S SL 002 002 € d sjonpoJd [eimnauBe jo Buissadoud ays-uQ
S€ %ST SL SC 0S SL 002 002 € «d s9snoyuaalb g sauasINN
pE-GHES 288 d s[ewiuy pajesljsewog-uoN Buidasy
££-GpES @3S SE %S SL [ 05 | s2 | ooz | ooz € d salIAloe pue sBulp|ing ‘suoljesado Bujule “pu 2AnIsuds K][eatFo]odd jol
S€ %S2T SL 14 0S SL 002 002 € d ssauisnquBy || uonodsord auy st fam s usisap uf oy
sesn [eamnonby o||” Ananeann “uqinagy 95einoous 01 papudiu
Jayuny are | asay], ‘wawdojoAdp|
fiei>} %S¢T SL 14 0S SL 002 [vo14 € ds Siajeayl pautreid ¢ 7y uoneunsap sue Suruopad
sjuswaiinbay Ying o} 8Z-GyE§ 99S ds B SUOIEIIUNWILIODAID | Jusunwoxd Ajjeuoneu e jo :.u:,ao_guv
GE %SC Gl 4 05 SL 00z 00z € dsS sjooyog aenyiory o) L1ussadau saoialds Furioddns]
Juad asioN alinbal osje Aey SE S 14 0S SL 002 002 ] d JoOpINO [10JaWWOD)| 29 S9SN pue| Jo dFuTI T Mo[[E \
Ksesodwsa) Jo [euOISED20 'AjijIoB) UONEBIIBY 10LISIP SOY, "UONEIO] SI JO STUIR 1n:
S€ %ST SL sz [os [ s | ooz | ooz £ ds Joopinoj b e i
'le1o18wwos-uou ajeAud ‘Ajijioe) [euoneaIoey afire| © uo uoneunsap IsuNo) e Funead Kq
S€ %ST SL gz | os | s« | ooz | ooz € dS fo eoﬁ M_H_m”__écrum ]
SE %S SL S¢ 05 SL 002 00¢ € ds [Ide} [eucheasdRy : sasn Jo EuEH_o_w—% pouueid 2y Ap1apio
SE %S 05} G, [oor [ oot | oov | oov oL ds 595N [RUONMISUI || 1 3yun10d 2p aSeanoouo o3 papusnut st sl
SE %ST 00 00z | oov | oop | 00S'L | 0OZ'L SL ds 8s4n02 J|09 wawdojaaag 1mua) suy Sutuwopsad ayj)
juswdojpAeq pauueld Jejusd sHy Buluuopad SE %SC SL sz | os [ sz | ooz | ooz 3 ds SB0IABS [EUBSST “1owsIp Suuoz sy jo uoneaso £q oFeuoy
asn papiwad e o} spJeoq|iiq Butpnjoul jou ‘subig SE %S [ (Y3 os | s£ | ooz | ooz € ds [uuonuU st 19Ny 3 aAtosald o saitsapy
sepey} pue suoissajoid ‘suonednaao swoH 351 Aunwwos g umop, 2y, ‘afeiuay [euontu Jno jo uoneo)|
1o1wad e se suonaud Suipunouns sjt 3|
seale Buipeo) 'p Buyed ‘sebeien S [ SL sz [ os | sz | ooz | ooz € d (13mas oijgnd o/m) BUIIRMP PaUYDLIAP AIWEJ-BUO [ 6 eapsay yooispooay.. oy jo Jur
SUOISS82U02 Jjeld pue pooy SE %Se (14 oL °14 14 oStk ooL S0 d (Jamas 21jqnd /m) Buljlemp paydeiep Aliwej-suQ 2y 9z1uF0221 0 papudIul S1 LISIP s
sBuip|ing wuey Alossedoy sas( |[enuapisay v
(sasoe) wnwjuw ‘ease 307 juajuf Josia
sas() Al0SS900Y S9joN @34 u| JyblaH abelanod | yjog apiS | L'epiS [Jeay [juoid [wdeq | wipIm | eaiyio | edAL as Jlulad [e10ads - dS asM) papiulad - 4
wnwixey [6pig xXew 1924 U] $2eq}aS pasinbay wnwiuiw | asn juswdojanaq 493uad sHY Bujwiouad - Vd|6

Spuewaiinbay yjng PUe s[) 40 o|qe] - | 8|jNPaYIS

Y10\ MBN ‘|ayleg jJo umo|




*pieog Bujuueld umo] ay) Aq jeacsdde ueid ay1s 03 30alqns |

*MalAal 10) pJeog Bujuue|d UMO aU} 0} UoROIPsUNI s)i Japun uoyesijdde ueld a;

Aue piemioj 0} Jybu a3 sey ydaq Bpig ayL ‘3da@ Buipjing umo] auj Aq |eaolddy ue|d a)iS o) yaigns |

‘8L-GpE§ Ul
paquasap se sauljeping ubisaq Aemaies
0} Jo8fqns si jowsiq At 9 |eIiny-0Y
Ul juawdojaAsp [eljuapisal-uou ||y :2joN
«SE %02 0st SL SL SL 00€ 00C € +d 82140 sSsBUISNq pUE [BUOISSB0.d
SE %02 0oL 0S 0oL | 004 00y 00F 9 ds S|ejow pue s|sjoH
«SE %02 0st SL SL SL 00€ 002 € ds sede|d Bunjulp g bue3 spaepuess uisop
5S¢ %02 S. sz 0s | sz | ooz 002 ) ds Tajua) eieg-Aeq || 1qeordde sog g1-0€1§ 225 “udisap Suipjing
85UBd)| 0} juens.nd S€ SL sz [ os | sz | ooz | ooz S wd \UsIsueiL - Syied Ay g spunoibduieg |[ oM A HioHLA ;
|EINJEU DY) 0JUT PUA[G SISN [[ AINSUD Pu]
S€ %02 SL s 0s SL 002 00z € -d isejiesiq g pog afeudis jonuod Lpydn ‘saferorod snotaroduy
sasf Isng 1y puey 1adosd 10§ spraoxd||
S€ %02 Gl Y4 0S Sl 002 002 € d sjonpoud [esnynoube jo Buissesold ajis-uQ 0] papudjul d1E BIIE SIY) 10§ B uFIsaq
e %02 Sl Sz 05 SL 002 002 € d sasnoyusalb g sewesinN ‘vase sy ut [reaaad jeip sadeospuey Suipton)
yE-6re§ 998 d S|EWIUY pajeansawog-UoN buidaay| [earu Sj[e1ouaf ) pue dimnouFe woy)
- 19219p PINOM 121 SONIANIOL dSOY) pure vay]
€6-GvES 995 SE %02 L sz | os | s« [ ooz | ooz B d %€ pue sBUp|Ing "suojielado BuiMIES |{ Tamoheam ]
SE %02 S. [ os | s£ | ooz | ooz € d $SBUISNQUBY [ §;555ed puey jo osn arwouosa yuwad [ jey
sas(] [edn)nauby 2| sasn jo sFues paywny Sjpanejal v 10§ apraoid|
asn papuuad WWiad BSION einbai os[e Aely 5e L sz | os | s | ooz | ooe S d B2 AL O Prpait 8] AISTOANENOL oW
& 0} Jueuspndde Ajuewo)snd sasn AI0SSIIE JBUIO Aiesodwsa) Jo [BUOISED0 ‘AJIjIoR) UOHEBIIY 30 xamesnJo sfewr ouy aduys o) soalzs ospy
spIeaqiiq Buipnju jou ‘bl 5¢ %0C S. sz | 0s | & | ooz | ooz 3 das Seoiies [equessg || [ P 2iminauBy oy Funuousaiduioy
[9419¢ JO uMmo], A ojut Kuno))|
sapeJ) pue suolssajosd ‘suonednaoo swoH SsonIIoRd AunWwWod 8y, ing wraisapy woy qz | Mmoy 3o aoeeyd)
seaJe Buipeo| g Buiied ‘sabelen) S€ %02 SL 14 0S SL 002 002 € d Bulljsmp payoeyap AWEj-8uQ || jesn oy oasosaid o) papudiul st IoMISIP sy
(sjonpoud wuey Jo 8jes Joj BpISPEOI) SPUBISULES sas() [epuapisay v
sbulpjing wJej A10sse20y (sa1oE) WnwW|ujW ‘eale 307 juaju| 3ou3sia
sas() A1ossad0y sajoN @24 Ul jybiaH abesanod | uog ‘apis | L'apis |4eay [juoid [uydeq | wipim | eauyjo |adAL 85 JIWiad [eldsds - dS 8s) papiuled - d
wnwixey [6pig xew 1994 Ul $)oeq3eS palinbay wnwiuw | esn 1oM3s1g Aemejen einy gzi-d|oL

spuawalinbay y[ng pue as( 40 8|qe] - | 8|NPaYIS

YIOA M3N ‘|ayleg Jo umo|




_ ‘pJeog Bujuue|d umo] ay} Aq jeaosdde ue|d ajis 03 30a[qns ]

Sas() A10S5900y

jueuspundde Ajuewoisnd sasn AIossadoe JayiQ

sepeJ} pue suoissejold ‘suonednado swoH
seaJe Bulpeo| g Buiysed 'sebelen
(syonpoJd wuey jo ajes Joj apIspeo.) spuejsue

*MaJAaJ Joj paeog Bujuue|d umo] sy} o3 uoldipsuUnl s31 Japun uones)jdde ue|d a)is Aue piemio} 03 Jybu sy} sey 3deq 6pig aul ‘3dag Buip|ing umo] ayj Aq [eacsddy ue|d a)iS o3 308lqns |

Aldde os|e suojjeinbay OIASAN SE %SC 00y 002 002 | 002 009 009 14 ds Builiy
SE %02 002 ooL |oor [ oo | ocor | oov 9 ds sasn [eLjsnpul y6
Sas() [eUISnpu| "3
SE %ST 00g 0st 00C | 002 009 009 4 ds sdwed Jawwng
HZz-GveS 89S GE %ST 05 SC 0S 05 002 st 4 «d ['y's 000's >] salols pooysoqublaN
e} %02 00L 0S 00L | oOL 00¥ 0ot 9 dS S|sjow pue s[gjoH
02-6vE§ 995 fiei>} %02 SL SC 05 SL 002 00C € ds Ssauisng paseq-swoH
L1-€8 pue yiz-5p¢ §§ o9S € %SC 0S1L SL 00L | OOL 00y 00y oL ds S|puUd)|
SE %S¢ ool 0s oot oot ooy oot 9 »d sa|es juawdinbgy
SE %SC 0s S2 0S 0S 002 oSt 4 «d sade|d Buijuup pue Bune3
SE %S¢ 0s 14 0S 0S 002 ost 4 ds Jajua) ased-Aeq
asuadl| o} juensing S€ S sz 05 SL 002 00z S wd juaisuel | - syued AY g spunosbdwed
021§ 01 103lang S %ST 00€ 0S5l 00z | 002 009 009 14 dS jualsues | UoN - sxied AY @ spunosbdwed
S€ %SC 0S SC 0S 0S 002 oSt [4 od isepeslq g pag
S %ST 0s ST 05 05 002 0st (4 ds suojejs b pue a2ia19s ‘sedal aAowoINY
2e-5vE§ 995 fie1% %0¢ 1A ST 0S SL 002 00¢ € ds §saulsnq psjuslio-)inpy
sas()] ssauisng 'q
SE %02 S. SC 05 SL 002 002 € sjonpoud |esmnauBe Jjo Buissadoud ayis-uQ
SE %ST SL 14 0S SL 002 00z € sauasINN
PE-GPES 998 € S|ewiuy pajeansawog-uoN buideay
SE %0% SL S2 0S SL 002 002 € [BI2JaWWOD - S3sNoYuaID
£e-Gpe§ 995 SE %ST SL G2 0S E1A 002 00C € d safiAnoe pue sbuip|ing ‘suonesado wuey
SE %ST SL SC 0S SL 002 002 € d ssauisnquby
sos() |ednjInouby "D
sjuawalinbay YIng 1o} 8Z-GHE§ 8aS ds B4 SUOHEIIUNWIWOD3[8 |
aLL-Gpe§ @9s S %0L 002 002 002 | 002 009 009 Se ds aBuey bugoouys
lwiad asioN alinbal osje ke S€ 72 14 05 SL 002 00z S wd Joopino [e[o1aWWoD)
Aesodwsa) Jo |[euoisead0 ‘Aj|Ioe) UOKEDIIDY
SE€ %S2T (513 SL 0oL | oOL 00y ooy oL Joopul-jelo1awiwod 'Aljioe) [euolieasdsy
SE %SC 002 QoL 00L | oOL 009 009 Sz Joopino-|elosawwiod "Ajljioe) [euoliealoay
S€ %S 0oL 0S 0S SL 0oe 0oe 14 sjooyas a1gnd @ ejeAud
SE %52 001 05 0os | s2 | ooe | ooe [ spuno.bAe|d g syied
‘suorsnuul Isu efe SUoNOUIS
S€ %S¢C 051 SL 00L | OOL 0ov 0ob oL sasn [euopnifsul usog, 3 A A Aq S:Wm_n oV u E.E
asn papiuuad e o} SE %S 00} 05 05 SL 00€ 00€ 14 S92IAISS [enuass] 01 pap yaid o oA 2 sasn|
S€ %ST 00l 05 0S Sl 00€ 00€ 14 sBuipiing Aunwwiod [|yuawdopaaap s £jjenba pajean Joumsip
spJeoqj|iq 6uipnjoul jou ‘subig GE %0l ool 05 S Sl 00€ 00€ S Kejewa) || unyis ‘are sasn uuey 'sasp) [e1oadg 19410 s
e >U_C=EEOU gl SMIIADI dLuLs Ao .m_._o_—ﬂ:—_m DAISUMUL dIOW
0'92-GvE§ S8 %ST 002 0L | o0z | ooz | oo | ooe sz ds y/ed swioy painpejnuepy || 1 PRSI P Sl
SOSN ULE{ “IAI0 Yora yits djquedutod sasn|
8'92-GveS S %S 05 sz | os | os | ooz | ost z d awoy paIIBInuei | yyp -y [9A9P [0 410q 103 FursoyY
$)00p j80q pue sasnoyjeog S€ %S 0s 14 0S 0s 00z 0osL c d Builamp payoejap Aliwej-auQ BAIE Ut 2q 01 papuaIuL S1I2LISIP S
sbuipjing wiey Alossaody sasf [enuapisey V| =1
(saJoe) wnwiujw ‘ease 307 juajuj Jouysia
S8joN 224 Ul Jybrey a6esano) [ trog apis [ L'apis [4eay [iucid [pdea [ wipim | eaayio [edAL a5 JULad [e108dS - dS 8sM paniied - d
‘GpIg Xew 1994 Ul $)oeq}aS paJinbay wnwiuiy | esn juawdojanaq jedny - Q¥ L}

spuswalinbay yjng pue os/) JO 9|qEL - | 9|NPaYIS

YIO0A M3N ‘|aylag Jo umo|




‘pieog Bujuue|d umo] ayj Aq jeaoadde uejd ajis 03 308lqns ol

e 0} jueuapndde Ajuewolsna sasn AIossa2e JaLyi0O

sapeJ} pue suoissajoud ‘suoiednao swoH
seaJe Bulpeo) @ Bunjed ‘'sebeles)

(s1anpoud wiey Jo ajes Joj BPISPEOI) SPUBISULES]
(s1onpoud wuey Jo ajes Joj apiSPeo)) spueisuLE

sbuj

“M3lADJ JOo) pieog Bujuue|d umo] ayj o3 uoidipsunl s3i Japun uolesljdde uejd 93is Aue piemioy o3 b au} sey 3dag Bpig ayL “ide@ Buipjing umo] ay3 Aq |eaociddy ue|d 9IS 03 3o3lqns |

Sos() A10SS900Y

SE %S¢T 0ov 002 002 | ooZ 009 009 14 ds
*Aidde os|e 69y O3ASAN SE€ %02 002 ooL | oot | oot | oov 00 9 ds sasn |euisnpul 16N
sas() [elysnpu| ‘3|
S€ %ST 0oe oSt 00Z | ooC 009 009 14 dsS sdwed Jawwng
S€ %ST 0S S2 0S 0s 002 0SL [ +d ['y's 000'g >] se10}s pooyioqybleN
HZe-5pE§ 99s SE %02 0oL 0S 0oL | oot 0oy oot 9 ds S|ejow pue s[gjoH
LL-€8 pue Y12-5peS§ 99S fi=i>} %S¢T ost SL 0oL | ool 00¥ 0oy oL Sjauusy
MET 8207 885 S€ %S2C v4]3 0s 0oL | ool 0ob oov 9 sa|es juawdinb3
S€ %82 05 52 0S 05 002 05l z d seoe|d Bupuup pue buie3
fiei>) %S¢T 0s 14 0S 0S 002 ost 4 ds Jaa) aed-Aeq
9sud)| 0} juensing SE S 3 os | sz | ooz 002 S ] jusisuel | - syped AY @ spunosbdwe)
0ZL§ 03 walans S€ %ST 00€ 0SL 00Z | 00T 009 009 SC ds ueJ| UON - syued AY @ spunosBdwe)
SE %ST 0S SC 0S 05 002 oSt (4 »d Isejyes.q @ peg
SE %ST 0S 14 0S 0S 002 ost (4 dS suoneys Bulljy pue aoiaes siedal aAowolNy
sas() ssauisng ‘g
SE %02 SL 14 0S SL 002 00z € syanpoud |esnynoube jo Buissasoid 8)is-uQ
SE %SC SL 14 0S :7A 002 ooz € SauasInN
pE-GpE§ 995 € Slew|uy pajesnsawog-uoN Buidaay
S€ %0p SL 14 0S SL 002 002 € |BIDJBWILIOD - SBSNOYUSBID)
SE %ST SL SC 05 SL 002 00T € d Anoe pue sbuipjing ‘suofesado uued
SE %S¢C SL 14 0S SL 002 002 € d ssauisnquby
sas() |ednynduby D
wiad asioN aJinbal osje ke 13 SL 14 0S SL 002 00z S wd JOOPINO [B[0JaLILIOD)
Aiesodwa) Jo [BUOISED0 ‘AYijioR) UOHEBIIDY
S€ %S¢T oSt SL 0oL | o0t 00¥ oov o] Joop! 1218WWOD ‘A
S€ %S¢T 002 oot 0oL | oob 009 008 14 JoopjNno-{erosswiiod A
SE %S¢T ool 0s 0S SL 00€ Qo0e 14 sjooyds aljand g sjeAud
S€ %ST 0oL 0S 0S SL 00€ 00€ 14 spunoJbAeld g s)ied
SE %SC oSt SL 0oL | oOL b4 00¥ oL sasn [euonnifisu|
SE %ST 0oL 0S 0S SL 00e 00€ 14 S9OIAIBS |efuassy
SE %S¢C 00} 0S 0S SL 00 00¢ 14 nq Ajunwwo)
SE %0} 00} 0S SL Sl 00€ 00€ ) Kislowa)
ed4 fjlunwwo) ‘g
asn pepiwsad|  a1ay Jod NA Z Alsuaq Xew /Z-5ves S€ %S2 00k 0S 05 Sl 00e Qo v ds (1emas aljgnd om) Buljjamp Ajiwey-HinN “Sunuwiwos o
se 1ouyuny dojoaap o) 19|wrey oY) MO|[E 0} St O]
spieoq|iq Buipnjout jou ‘sub 2.0y Jad NA ¥ Ausueq Xew :LZ-GveS S€ %S 0s 12 0os | os | ooz [ z ds (samas aljand /m) Bulljemp Awe-iini || sjqeqreae st put uor afemos]
0'92-6vE§ S€ %ST 002 oo. | ooz | ooz | oo9 009 3 ds syJed swoy painjoejnueiy 21qnd 219y 19LNISI( [EIIDWWOY) JOIUD))
992-Gv€§ SE %S 0S S2 os | os | ooz oSk z d (1amas 21qnd o/m) sewoy paimoejnuely |[*IWVH ELI1-H 21 Pe juey oY AYA 2
a'92GvES B %SZ 5z oL | sz | sz | ost | oot 50 d (omas afignd /m) sewoy painpaejnuepy || 2 i P ,__m““w:.wua,_“,___ﬂe_.ﬁ_._“__r_mﬂ;u,\,,_““ i
S€ %SC 0s (3 os | os | ooz oSl z d (amas djjand o/m) Bulllomp PaYdeiap AIWEJBUO || oy 4 ejo P —
$)20p Jeoq pue sasnoyjeog S€ %S¢ 4 oL sz | sz | ost 0oL S0 d (1amas a1jqnd /m) Bulllamp payoeiep Aliwej-euQ 103 MOJ[E 01 51 1oLsIP sty o asodind oy |
nq Wiej AIossaddy| sas() |eljuapisay v 3
(saJoe) wnwjujw ‘ease jo7| jualuj Jou3sia
SajoN 994 uljybial] abesanod [ wog "apis [ L'epis [4eay [juocid [usdea [ wipm | eaiyioq [edAL a5 NWiad [e10ads - dS 8sn papiuled - d
wnwixe [6pig xeW 1994 U| Soeqyes palinbay wnwiuly | esn lejjuapisay juowdojenaq jedny - ¥aN|ZL

spuawaiinbay y[ng pue as( 40 8|qe] - | 9|nPaY3S

MIOA MBN ‘|aylag JO umo]




| SN[ WIMS pUE Siuua] se yang ,,|
_ ‘pieog Bujuueld umo] ay3 Aq jeaosdde ueld a3s 03 30a[qns .|
*MalAal o) pleog Bujuue|d umo] ayj 03} uoldipsunf s3i Japun uoljesijdde ued e)is Aue piemio) o3 3ybu ay3 sey ydaqg bpig ayL ‘3daq Buipjing umo] sy} Aq [eaosddy ue|d a3iS o3 308lgns |
*Aidde |leys ubrey
ng WNWIXeWw }4 ¢ B 8Jaym 'gz#!
dep xe | [ayieg Aq pauyep uoisiNpanS
SBWoH axeT ey 1dedx3 ;310N
Hzz5veS 998 SE %ST 05 5T sz | sz | ost 004 1 od ['4's 0006 >] s810}s pooysoqubieN
SE %SZ ST oL sz | sz [ ost 001 ] ds (1amas aljqnd o/m) sede|d Bupjupp pue bunes
SE %S ST oL sz | sz | osi 001 g ds (1amas aljqnd /m) sede|d Bupjuup pue Bunes
SE %ST 0S ST sz | sz | osi 00} L ds J9jua) aseQ-Aeq
95U89]| 0} Juens.ngd SE S ST 0os | s. | ooz 00Z S d Jusisues; ‘syied Ay pue spunoibdued
SE %S2T [ oL sz | sz | ost 00L L .d (1amas aljand o/m) isepieaid @ peg
SE %ST ST 0L sz | sc | ost 00L S d {1amas o1jgnd /m) isepyesiq g peg
sos() ssauisng ‘D)
S€ %S SL s¢ 0s SL 002 00¢ € ds »++JO0PINO|
-lelosawiwioouou ajeAud ‘Aj|ioe) [euonealnay
Jwiad esioN alnbai osje ey [ [ 4 05 S 002 00Z S wd JOOpjNO [e3BWWOD)
Kesodwsa) 10 [euoiseado ‘Ajjioe) [euOlERIDY
S€ %G 0oL 05 os | s [ ooe 00€ [2 Wd s100Yos jqnd @ 8jeAld
S€ %ST S. 4 05 SL 002 002 € d spunosbe|d 1 syled
i} %ST 0S ST 0S 0S 002 0sL [4 dS diysiom Jo asnoH
SE %SC 0S ST 05 05 002 051 14 ds S3DIAIBS |BUasSST
SE %ST 05 ST 05 0S 002 051 Z dS Jajuad aled Aeq ‘BAIE Oy
SE %ST 0S S¢ 0S 0S 002 0SL Z ~d sBuipjing Alunwwo || 3042 2N SUIEI LIS, [2ON 1O, STIoN
sonioed Aunwwoyn gl o “ueypodun .:E.: ‘SADIAIIS 0} SSAIIL AIAYAM
2.0V Jod NA Z Aiisuad Xel :.2-Ghe§ SE %52 001 05 0os | sz | ooe [ ooe [ ds (Jamas aljqnd o/m) Bulljsmp Aiej-iinn OI2A5P ASUSR TIpO 0 el
asn payuwiad e o) sy Jod N b AISUSA XeW Z2-5KES s %Sz 0s sz | 0s | o5 | ooz | ost z as Trwos ofand /w) Bullemp A || "7t oeeb st beuees el
jueuapndde Ajuewolsno sesn Alosseade Jayi0 SE %SZ 05 14 05 05 002 051 z d (1emas alignd o/m) Buljjamp payoeyep Ajiej-om | aaneSou ..:Em pinos __u.___s ssn 1oM0 %
suBjs uoyednago suioy pue sje}se eay S€ %ST 05 sz | sz | sz [ost [ oov L d (emas iiqnd /) BullioMp PBYOEIEP Aliwej-OML |f ¢y quedwioout o suorstut wozy
sapeJ} pue suoissajoud ‘suoljednado swoH S€ %ST 05 SC SC SC 051 Q0L 3 d Mp Payoelap Aliwe-auQ 21 *asn [eHUDPISAI 10) seare FulAl] Aeay
seaze Buipeo| g buped ‘sebeie SE %52 Sz oL sz | sz | osi 00} S0 d MP PaLOR}SP AJIWEJ-8UQ 7 9yus opiaoad o) papuojul si1LISIp Siy
$)20p JE0q pUE sasnoyjeog sas( [enuapisay v
(sa1oe) Wnwiujw ‘ease 307 juaju| Jou3sia
sas) A10ssa00y S9JON 034 u) 3yBiaH abetanod [ yjog ‘apis | 1'epis [Jeay [juoid [usdeq [ uspim [ eaivjoq [edAL as( Jlwad [e10ads - dS asN panIad - d
wnwixe\ ['Gpig xew 1994 U] syoeqjas palinbay wnwiuiw | asn juswa}es |eluapisay -SH|gL

spuawalinbay y[ng pue asy) Jo a|qe] - [ 9|nPayds

)IOA MON ‘|ayleg O Umo|




leAosddy ueld a)iS 03 32afans ]
00¥ 00z 00F | OO¥ | 00Z'L 006 0S
spunosbdwed 00€ ost 00z | oo0Z 009 009 14
Buiuiy 00¥ 00z 00z | 00z 009 009 14
034 WNOD 002 ool 0oL | ool 009 009 14
0S| SL 00L | oOF 00 00t ol
00} 0S 00} | OOL 00p 00t 9
WWOJ/9Y 00} 0S SL SL 00€ 00¢ S
S3d SL 14 0S SL 00z 002 S
ool 0s 0S SL 00€ 00€ 14
SL 14 0S SL 00z 002 €
0s 14 0s 0S 002 oStk t4
0S 14 ST ST 0st (1113 3
14 oL ST 14 0S1 00l S0
(sasoe) Wnwiujw ‘eaue 307
3094 U JyBla abesonod | wiog ‘opis | L'opis [1eay [jucid [usdea [ wipim | eeay 3o [odAL a5 JWiad [e1oads - dS 8sn paIIad - d
wn '6pig Xew 1994 Ul S)oeq)aS palinbay wnwiuiw | asn spiepue)s )y|ng [eJausg
| SQN|Q WIMS pue Sjuua] se yonsg ,,|
_ ‘paeog Bujuue|d umo] ayj Aq [eacidde uejd a)is 03 393[qns .|
*M3JAal J0) pieog Bujuueld umo] sy} o3 uoldipsunl s3) Jopun uoyesijdde uejd ajis Aue piemioj o3 Jybu sy} sey ydaq 6pig syl ‘jdaq Buipjing umo] sy} Aq [eaosddy ueld 3)iS o} Joa(qns |
HZZ-5pe§ 998 S€ %ST 0S 4 s¢ | sz | ost 00L L ['4's 000 >] sa10}s poousoqybleN
S€ %SC k4 oL SC S¢ oSl 0L 3 sade|d Buiuup pue buje3
SE %S2 14 oL 14 14 oSt 0ok 3 Jajua) ased-Aeq
asuad| 0} Juensing GE Sl Y3 05 SL 002 00Z 5 juaisuel) ‘syied AY pue spunosbdwe)
SE %ST Se oL 14 14 0ost oot 3 isepieslq g peg
Sas) ssauisng 9|
S€ %ST 0S sz os [ os | ooz 0sl z ds 22+J00PINO + POOM][BWS]
|2Jewwosuou ajeAud ‘Ajijioe) [euoneassay 10 syuapisal ay) enses Aluewid oy
asn papiulad WuIad 8SION a4inba osle Aepy 3 SL Gz | os | & | ooz | ooz S wd Jo0PING [eauewiloo|| PPUBIU! S8 ssauisng jo Ajauen payw
e 0} Jueuapndde AjuuBwWOolSND sasn AJOSSadde JayiQ Kiesodwsa) Jo [BUOISED0 ‘AjjI0B) [BUOHEBIODY B puB sajjo8] Kjunuuiwiod ‘jusLudojarep
|enuspisal Ajiwey-s|Buis s)esspow
subls uoednao awoy pue ajeise [eay S€ %52 05 [ 0os | os | ooz | osi z .d sbujpjing Ayunwwod Bumolle AQ AJUNWLIOD) POOM|BWS]
sepeJj pue suoissejo.d ‘suoiednddo awoH 1oe4 Ajunwwod ‘gl sy jo sojorieyd By} aAIssald 0} papusul
seaue Buipeo| g buped ‘sebesen 5€ %ST Sz [ sz | sz | osi 00} 1 d MP Payoe}ap Aliwej-suQ S130UISIQ |BINUSPISBY POOM||BWS 8y 1|
S)00p JEOq pUE S8snoyjeog sas() [eRuapisay v .4
(saJoe) WNWIUW ‘ease 307 jusluj Jou3sia
[ sesnAiossaddy S9jON 2 Ul JubloH 9beJan0D | Ujog ‘apIS | 1'apIS | Jeay |juodd [ yideq | WIPIM | Baly 307 | odAL s WUad [e108dS - dS oSN PaRIWIed - d
wnwixey [Bpig xew 1994 Ul $)9eq)8S palinbay wnwiuiy | asn |enuapisay poom|jews - ¥S|y )

spuswalinbay y[ng pue asy Jo 9/qe] - | 9|NPaYIS

MIOA MBN ‘|ayjag Jo umo]




bar 92017 12:00m POOI/O0Y

Town of Lumberland Jenny R. Mellan, Supervisor
Office of the Supervisor P-845-856-8600 x1227
1054 Proctor Road F-845-856-7118

supervisor@

Glen Spey, Ny 12737 townoflumberland.org

March 3, 2017

Richard Benjamin, Jr., Highway Superintendent
Town of Thompson

Highway Department

33 lefferson Street

Monticello, New York 12701

Dear Rich,

| would like to extend our deepest appreciation to you and your outstanding Highway Department for
the assistance after Saturday’s storm. As you saw, we had extensive tree damage, and your help to
Bosco and our Highway Department, made the cleanup go as fast as possible.

| truly love where we live and how, in a time of need, people are willing to help. On behalf of the Town
of Lumberland, please accept our sincere thanks for all the assistance that you and your department
provided.

With gratitude,
)
A Vg e
B /ﬁ?ﬂvlf ,} /i{ddi-é\{;;n__ .
/f /]
J'bénny R. Méllan

Supervisor



b3

7/ §

A William J. Rieber, Jr.
OWN OF Supervisor
HOMPSON

4052 State Route 42 » Monticello, New York 12701-3221
(845) 794-2500 Ext. 306 » Fax: (845) 794-8600

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

March 15, 2017

John Filippelli

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Region 2

290 Broadway

New York, NY 10007-1866

Re: Environmentally Sensitive Areas — Waterpark and Resort Hotel at Adelaar, Town
of Thompson, Sullivan County, NY

Dear Mr. Filippelli:

The Town of Thompson has completed SEQRA and issued a Negative Declaration on the
proposed Waterpark and Resort Hotel at Adelaar (“Waterpark”) project. This project is the
next phase of the 1,700 acre Adelaar project being developed in the Town. The Town is
currently reviewing the final site plan for the Waterpark. The Waterpark will be connected to
the Town’s Sewage Conveyance and Treatment Facility (the “Treatment Facility”) which
received a Sewage Conveyance and Treatment Facility EPA Construction Grant (the
“Grant”). The EPA applied a special condition to the Grant protecting "Environmentally
Sensitive Areas” (ESAs) from induced development. Summary information related to this
project and the Grant is included in the Table that follows.

Summary Information

Sewerage Authority Kiamesha Lake Sewer District
Construction Grant # Project Numbers C-36-506, C-36-905
Project Name Waterpark and Resort Hotel at Adelaar
County Sullivan

Town Thompson

Address Chalet Road, Monticello, NY 12701
Block Lot # (Tax ID) 15-1-14




EPA Page -2-

The Waterpark site development program has been carefully designed to avoid any and all
impacts to ESAs. The attached Rendered Site Plan depicts the proposed project layout along
with the federally regulated wetland and floodplain boundaries supporting the conclusion that
no ESAs will be disturbed by the development of the Waterpark.

In support of the Waterpark project, infrastructure improvements, including the realignment
of Chalet Road, the construction of a multi-use path, and water, sewer and electrical
conveyance/transmission systems are proposed. It is our understanding that no ESA Waiver
is required for impacts resulting from infrastructure improvements, which do not result in a
direct connection to the Treatment Facility for which the EPA Construction Grant was
initially issued. This understanding is based upon the Agency’s consideration of the Town’s
application for an ESA Waiver in connection with the casino phase of the Adelaar project. As
you may recall, the Agency issued a Waiver for the Montreign Resort Casino on June 2,
2016, but did not concern itself with impacts to environmentally sensitive areas resulting
from infrastructure.

Kindly confirm that, based on the above, an ESA Waiver is not required for the Waterpark
project.

Sincerely,

William J. Rieber, Jr.

CC:

Town of Thompson Town Board
Nicole Emmons (Hart Howerton)
Helen Mauch (Zarin & Steinmetz)
Chris Robbins (AKRF, Inc.)
Nikolaus Wirth (EPA)



RELIANT

Water Technologies

Quotation

141 Robert E. Lee Blvd - #284
New Orleans, LA 70124

Tel 504-400-1239 .
FAX 504-242-8887 e SIS
Email: sales@reliantwater.us.com
TO: )
Mr. Keith Rieber
Town of Thompson W&S Dept.
Thompson, NY
Iltem No. Description Quantity Each Extended
1 One Reliant Water Wet Well Wizard Lift Station
Aeration System, complete with 35’ of
reinforced polyurethane double-walled hose,
stainless steel or brass hose fittings, one
1.5 HP 120V, 1 phase, 60Hz
regenerative blower with air filtration system,
with single outlet for 1 Wizard, pressure relief
valve and inches of water gauge, with
installation manual 1 system $6,020/sys $6,020.00
2 Reliant Water Weather cover 1 each 470ea 470.00
3 Reliant Water Sound Suppressing Cover 1 each 895ea 895.00

Freight from New Orleans, LA to be added
Please note the following:

1. This quotation is limited to supplying the equipment described above. It does not include any

materials except that which are specifically listed above.
2. This quotation includes one set of instruction manuals per system ONLY.
3. Terms: Net 30 days

FOB: Point of manufacture

Quote valid: 60 days

Delivery: Within 20 days from receipt of order

Thank you for your interest in Reliant Water Technologies.
Best regards,

s

Jim Dartez



WET WELL WIZARD

The Remedy for Collection System Problems

e Dissolves FOG within hours

ey WELL Wira

* Eliminates odor completely

+ Eliminates the septicity of H,S in the
wet well and downstream

» Transforms the microbial population
in the wet well to a completely aerobic
population

* Improves the water quality of the
collection system to the point of pre-
processing the water, which will
improve wastewater plant operations

The WET WELL WIZARD™ is the only ‘one-size-fits-all’ wet well aeration system that has
no moving parts, is completely non-corrosive, is simple to install, and utilizes no electricity
underwater. It can be installed in 30 minutes and requires almost no maintenance. This
patent pending technology consists of a unique set of antipodal bubble cleaving disks
inside a confined tube that cuts and shapes large air bubbles into high speed, spinning
“FOG cutters.” For large wet wells (over 8’ in diameter) multiple Wizards operate with the
use of a single air generation source. The only maintenance is cleaning an air filter
monthly.

The WET WELL WIZARD™ is designed in such a manner that it will not cause the
cavitation of pumps and it will not become clogged with floating well debris. The air -
source is an industrial grade regenerative blower that can be supplied with stainless steel
components if desired, as well as a weather cover or silencing enclosure, although total
blower noise level is rated at 68 dB.

Wizard Brochure 5/16



Why the WET WELL WIZARD?

« Collection systems containing lift stations all have the same problems —
+ The buildup of FOG (fats, oils and grease) -

« Odor — both in the lift stations and down-line

+ Increased pump maintenance due to short cycling and clogging

- Septicity in the collection system causing H,S gas corrosion

+ Costly cleaning and maintenance — often reoccurring vacuum disposal and/or chemical use

The Reliant Water WET WELL WIZARD is the answer to all of these problems. So, why is it

so effective —

1. The injection of a continuous flow of cleaved bubbles into the wet well water, breaks up and
liquefies FOG and other viscous semi-solids. Solid non-dissolvable waste items will be freed
of their FOG coatings for easy screen collection and disposal.

2. All microbial activity in the wet well becomes aerobic, so bio-degradation of organic matter,
and odors, is continuous. Odor masking chemicals are no longer required.

3. When FOG and trash buildup becomes thick in the wet well, float switches have a tendency
to lie on top of, or get trapped below, the FOG and debris. This allows the waste to collect
closer to pump intakes and cause premature damage to the pumps. Short cycling and
premature pump failure is also common under these conditions.

4. Without oxygen in wet wells the formation and buildup of H,S is constant and the corrosive
gas is pumped downstream to cause odors and corrosion to cement and steel components of
the entire collection system.

5. Collection system crews no longer have to spend hours in lift stations cleaning FOG and
debris. A simple screen scoop for small floating debris is all that is necessary.

Visual Proof of the

o
f. Fi
F

WET WELL WIiZARD’S Capability

"’ff A5’ diameter

~ wet well with
a 2.5 foot thick
FOG cap. Note
the float switch
lying on top —
causing pump
short-cycling

<__—__

Same wet well
just 10 minutes
following the
start-up of the
WET WELL
WizArD. Note
that the float
switch has already
repositioned itself.

e The same wet well 24 hours later.




The WET WELL WIZARD is Customer Installable
Standard Components are -

g
3
The Wiz with HDPE 10 pound stainless - Brass and stainless steel
body and internal steel base and support Cam Lock hose connections

bubble cleavers

Nylon reinforced Blower with overpressure protection
PVC/polyurethane air hose
Options Available Specifications

HDPE non-corrosive blower hood Wiz body — 3" (76mm) dia HDPE tube
IP65 blower motor protection Cleavers — 4" (6.35mm) HDPE
Dirty filter indicator Hardware & base — 316L stainless steel & brass
Stainless steel intake filter hood and Hose - 35’ (10.7m) reinforced polyurethane and
filter element with stainless steel PVC high pressure hose
painted filter platform Blower — 1.5 HP (1.1 kW); two stage, low volume,
Fiberglass full cover for noise high pressure regenerative blower; any
reduction and/or long term freezing desired voltage, phase, and Hz;
applications includes pressure release valve,
For wet wells larger than 8’ dia use inches of water gauge and complete
multiple Wizards with a multiple hose intake filter system. Sound level at
manifold on the blower 68db total

Supplied Standard for a Single Wiz Installation (for <70sqft wet wells)

1 Wizard complete with stainless steel stand and base and hardware.
35 feet of reinforced PVC/polyurethane air hose with connection hardware.
1 1.5HP regenerative blower to meet your required source power, including
pressure relief valve, inches of water gauge and complete intake filter system.
Includes all necessary hardware for operation.
1 Installation manual.



Necessary Information to Accompany Ydur Order, or for a Firm Quote

1. How deep is your lift station?

2, What is the diameter, or water surface dimensions, of the wet well for that lift

station? ' A single Wizard will handle wet wells up to 8 feet in
diameter. Two Wizards will handle wet wells up to 15 feet in diameter. In this case the
same blower will work for both Wizards. All that we supply extra is the extra Wizard, another
length of hose, and the necessary blower fittings to connect both Wizards to the same blower.
Larger wells possible.

3.  What is the minimum water level in the wet well (pump shutoff depth)?

4, What is the maximum water level in the wet well (pump-on depth)?

5. Is there a building at the lift station that houses the power panel? Is it
possible to locate the blower inside a building? If not, it is suggested that the HDPE blower

weather hood be considered. If the area is susceptible to H2S fumes, the stainless steel filter
hood, filter element and painted filter base should be considered.

6. Distance, in feet, from the power panel to the bottom of the wet well? Thirty
five feet of air hose is supplied with each Wizard. This hose must reach from the bottom of
the wet well to the location where the blower will be located. There should be at least one to
two feet of slack in the air hose. :

7. Voltage and phase, and Hz of the power for your lift station? Single and
three phase blowers, any Hz are standard.

8. Does the lift station outside pad have a flood potential? If there is a
chance for flooding of the lift station surface pad, the blower should be placed on cinder
blocks or other means of lifting it above high water level.

0. Primary problem — H2S odor FOG Cap Wall scum Other
WELCOME TO THE WORLD OF
MINIMAL MAINTENANCE WET WELLS
RELIANT Represented by -

Water Technologies

141 Robert E. Lee Blvd. - #284
New Orleans, LA 70124

Tel 504-400-1239

FAX 504-242-8887

sales@reliantwater.us.com
www.reliantwater.us.com



Collection System Aeration and the Microbial Benefits
B
Jim D);rtez

In late 2015 Reliant Water Technologies introduced the Wet Well Wizard, an aeration tool for the
wet wells in collection systems. During 14 months of field testing the patent pending Wizard
System, the primary objectives were to eliminate FOG (fat, oil and grease) caps and to reduce
H,S, eliminating it if possible. All trials were proven excellent with very few changes to the
product that eventually was introduced to the collection system market.

Now, after a number of months with customer owned Wizards in collection systems around the
US and several countries, more is being learned about the opportunities of the Wet Well Wizard
system. We are receiving increasing reports about —

1. Common FOG caps up to 5’ thick being emulsified in under 3 days (most thinner caps
within 24 hours) — never to return again.

o Complete return on investment in this application, if vacuum trucks had been
previously rented, in under 8 weeks.

2. H2S being completely eliminated, as long as the well using the Wizard system was the
primary source of the H,S generation. For wells that had carryover H,S from upstream
wells, once a Wizard system was installed in the upstream well, H,S was totally
eliminated.

3. A number of small towns, with small collection systems where several Wizard systems
are being used just prior to the wastewater plant, customers quickly noticed that the
head-works, or bar screen areas of their wastewater plants were suddenly experiencing
reduced odor.

The first two bullets above were expected results, as these were our goals during the months of
field testing that began in 2014. But now, with the reports of bar screen odor
reduction/elimination, we are beginning to understand the true value of turning the microbial
population in a collection system to a totally aerobic population.

During the trials, it was determined that the elimination of FOG caps required a very aggressive
aeration technology, thus the development of the unique, patent pending, Wizard. At the same
time, we knew that we would increase the dissolved oxygen (DO) in the well and the water
leaving that well. We expected this increased DO to have the effect of transitioning the anaerobic
microbial population into an aerobic population — eventually making the well a place that H,S
could not survive. Again, this was achieved and we continually experienced lift stations and
sewer lines losing their odor downstream — never to return, as long as the Wizard were
continually operational.

Part of our testing, besides photos of the FOG cap destruction and metered testing of H,S
reduction, was the measurement of the ORP of the wet wells throughout the trials. The ORP
measurements provided a view of the various time lines required for the microbial populations to
transition from anaerobic to aerobic populations. ORP and H,S work hand-in-hand in providing
information on whether the wet well microbes are providing the necessary BOD removal.
Differences varied with wet well sizes, lift station locations within a community, and various
pumping intervals used in each lift station. But, as long as the Wizard was kept operational — the
population always made the transition to a stable aerobic population. And, an interesting side
note was that the water in each lift station became more “clear” over time. Certainly, floating non-
dissolvable debris would stay on top of the water, but the water clarity itself was quite noticeable.
See Figures 1 & 2.



Town 7 (2700 Population) Wiz Trials - DO

. NOTES
(1) 1. 4 Mi between LS 4 to LS 3;.9 Mi between LS 3 to LS 2
(2) LS 4 had 2 9" grease cap on 5/12 - No grease cap on 5/I3
(3) LS 3 had a 15" grease cap on 5/12 - No grease cap on 5/13

O LS4 (1Wiz) 8 Dia © 1S3 (0Wiz) 8 Dia © LS2(2Wiz) |17 Dia

10.0

LS4 blower turned off by accident
on S maintenance worker,

7 S 5114 rke.

» turned back on 5/15. Reduction of
DO in LS4 caused all LS below Ic
Heavy raln between
to experience reduced DO until 0 th

blower turned back on 5/15 May 20 through May 22

5.0

5/12/15
5/13/15
5/20/15
5/22/15
5/25/15
5/26/15
5/27/15
5/28/15
5/29/15

Figure 1
Town 7 (2700 Population) Wizard Trials - ORP
NOTES
(1) 1. 4 Mi between LS 4 to LS 3;.9 Mi between LS3 to LS 2
(2) LS 4 had a 9" grease cap on 5/12 - No grease cap on 5/13
(3) LS 3 had a 15" grease cap on 5/12 - No grease cap on 5/13
O (S4(1Wiz) O LS3(0Wi)) © LS2(2Wiz)
LS4 blower turned off by accident
on 5/14 by maintenance worker,
50 et back-on-5/15. Reduction of Heavy rain'b
DO in LS4 caused all LS below it May 20 through May 22
Acrobic to experience reduced DO untll
8 blower turned back on 5/15 - ....ﬂ
Anacrobic .

5/12/15
5/13/15 |
5/20/15
5/25/15
5/26/15
5/27/15
5/28/15

5121115

Figure 2



Now, in hindsight, and with customers returning for more Wizard systems for other lift stations
and sewer wells, we are hearing stories like the ones noted above — bar screen and headwork
facilities not only losing odor characteristics, but when tested, a relatively high dissolved oxygen
in the water moving through the head-works.

While it is still too early to determine, the indications are that using the Reliant Wet Well Wizard in
various troubled lift station and sewer wet wells through out a towns collection system, could
reliably — and inexpensively — provide pre-treated wastewater to the wastewater plant. A very
quick Return on Investment has already been demonstrated in many installation, but if it can be
proven that the water leaving the collection system can be, even partially, pre-treated, with a
responsible level of dissolved oxygen, the savings to the operation of wastewater plants could be
quite respectable.

Water Online - www.wateronline.com



A Handy Tool For Wet Well Maintenance:-
Cutting Through The FOG

Blame our fast food diets or restaurants’
negligence for what's going down the
drain. Whatever the cause, fats, oil, and
grease (FOG) accumulation has become a
pervasive problem for wastewater treat-
ment plant collection systems. They
congeal in lift stations, clogging wet wells
with a foul, organic, mass that gums the
works and requires extensive, expensive,
and sometimes perilous, cleaning efforts.

Reliant Water Technologies understands
the toll that FOG can take on a treatment

plant. Jim Dartez, the company president,
participated in a Q&A with Water Online to
discuss the problem and a device they’ve
introduced to resolve these problems in
lift stations — the Wet Well Wizard.

How pervasive is the presence of FOG
in our wastewater systems?

FOG collects in the wet wells of lift sta-
tions in all wastewater collection systems
in every town or city. It is visually recog-
nizable as a mass of floating grease often
called a “FOG cap!” It is found especially
in lift stations near apartment buildings
and restaurants where people have a ten-
dency to cook with grease. This floating
“cap” can be many feet thick and cause
numerous problems in the lift station. It
usually has to be cut out by arduous labor
and/or vacuumed out with vacuum trucks
— often several times per week at some
lift stations.

What are the typical problems
associated with a FOG congested lift
station?

The primary problem we associate with
a lift station is odor due to the collec-
tion of wastes, both sanitary and chemi-

cal, that accumulate in the wet wells. The
odor comes from a buildup of hydrogen
sulfide caused by the anaerobic micro-
bial buildup and chemical makeup of the
water in the wet well.

The second significant problem is physical
debris, such as condoms, tampons, tam-
pon sleeves, plastic bags, and rags. These
require manual or vacuum cleaning and
can cause damage to the wet well pumps
in submersible pump installations, or the
vacuum intake capability of self-priming
above-ground pumps.

Finally, there is the grease cap problem
as noted above, which adds to odor
problems.

Why do these problems continue to
prevail?

Because there is no way to “strain” the
above mentioned contaminants from
their sources of the collection system.

2 %2 feet of FOG in a wet well

24 hours later

While grease traps are required at res-
taurants, they are commonly not main-
tained correctly and the FOG released
always exacerbate the collection system
problems.

What about a lack of oxygen causes
hydrogen sulfide to accumulate in the
wet well?

Hydrogen sulfide in sewers builds up due
to the anaerobic digestion of organic
matter in wet wells and water trapped in
low spots in the collection system pipes.
The Wet Well Wizard injects so much dis-
solved oxygen into the confines of the
wet well water that two things happen:
First, the anaerobes in the water become
aggressive aerobes, which break down the
organic matter in the water more quickly,
releasing non-corrosive gases; and sec-
ond, the oxygen added to the water by the
Wizard causes a reaction between oxygen
and hydrogen sulfide to produce odorless
sulfate, which is also not corrosive.

Water Online « www.wateronline.com



How bad can odor really get from FOG
buildup? Is it possible for a treatment
system to violate any regulations or
laws strictly from generating foul
smells?

Lift statian hydrogen sulfide gases can be
harmful and actually kill operators that do
not take precautions during maintenance
work. The problem is hydrogen sulfide
asphyxiation. There are U.S. Department
of Health & Human Services regulations
that protect workers against this problem.
There is also a large number of customer
complaints associated with “street drain”
hydrogen sulfide odors.

Can you provide some detail into
the interaction between the cleaved
bubbles produced by a Wet Well Wizard
and semi-solids?

There is a distinct visual and effect com-
parison between slow moving, fine
bubble aeration methodologies that are
common in other wet well aeration tech-
nologies compared to the very aggres-
sive, tumbling, cleaved bubbles that are
aggressively ejected from the dorsal end
of the Reliant Wet Well Wizard.

These very aggressive spinning bubbles
emitted from the Wiz rise with such a
vicious velocity that they quickly cut
-through and homogenize grease caps
of any thickness. See the pictures that
Water Online has on our Wet Well Wizard
brochure.

What advantages provided by the Wet
Well Wizard add up to a ROI?
The wastewater collection system is actu-

ally the beginning of the wastewater
treatment process, but due to the prob-
lems (chemical and bacterial) in the lift
station wet wells, one potential advantage
has never been utilized. We have proven
that we can raise the dissolved oxygen in
collection system water to over 3 ppm. At
present it is a theory, but we have an engi-
neering firm running tests to prove the
theory. If Wizards are used on all lift sta-
tion wet wells throughout a given system,
the following will be experienced by the
collection system and wastewater plant
operations, most of which will provide a
return on investment:

1. Odor masking chemicals will not have
to be used in lift stations.

2. Other very expensive air scrubbing
technologies at lift stations will not
have to be utilized.

3. Labor for cleaning grease caps, with
or without vacuum trucks, will be
eliminated and maintenance labor
will be reduced.

4, Operator safety will be enhanced.

5. Continual complaint calls from citi-
zens concerning odors at lift stations
and sewer drains will end.

6. The water entering the wastewater
plant will be clear, odor-free, and
highly oxygenated, with an abun-
dance of pre-digestion — all of which
will improve the operations of the
plant itself by providing odor-free

water into the headworks (often the
source of the worst odor found in the
entire plant), thus reducing the odor
in clarifiers and open tanks, increas-
ing the dissolved oxygen of the water
entering the aeration basin, and
decreasing the amount of costly dis-
solved oxygen generation required in
this bio-process.

Many customers actually go to the waste-
water treatment plant’s operations super-
intendents to help them pay for Wet Well
Wizards because they know that the
product will assist the plant processes. To
date, categorizing the collection system
as a collaborative wastewater process to
the plant has not been highly regarded.
This is mainly due to the other solutions
for lift station problems, which are known
for not working or being too expensive to
incorporate.

What's the realistic maximum lifespan
of a lift station pump if the Wet Well
Wizard is installed?

The Wizard technology is too new to know
this number, but everyone expects it to
increase pump life and decrease pump
maintenance.

How difficult is Wet Well Wizard
installation and how does that compare
to implementing other potential
solutions?

Installation will take about 30 to 45 min-
utes per Wizard installed, depending
upon the design of the lift station and
the preparedness of the installation staff,
including the electricians.

Water Online - www.wateronline.com



March 14, 2017

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Department
Rock Ridge Road
Monticello, NY 12701

Re: CCTV System
Dear Keith,

Thank you for calling upon P.N. Fire & Burglar Alarm Company, Inc. to design a
CCTYV system for the Water & Sewer Department. We have been a leader in the security
industry throughout the Hudson Valley for over 57 years. Over the years, we have
successfully installed thousands of CCTV systems covering both residential and
commercial applications. We are fully licensed to install CCTV systems in New York
State as required by law.
The High Definition color camera system that I have designed for the Water & Sewer
Department will allow you to view the Property from the Internet. The cameras will be
recorded on a High Definition Mega Pixel Network video recorder. The followingisa
list of equipment that is needed.

1 — Hikvision 16 Channel 2TB hard drive .......coovvvvvvinninnnn.. $667.00
5= Hilevigion 1.3 Mega PIXE]l DO . uuss s s s sonspssss ss smonms amsvs $690.00*
*Each camera is $138.00

Total Labor to install the above cameras........coovvviiiiiiiiiiiieieeninnnns $550.00%*

**This system would utilize the existing wiring that’s already in place
Upgrade to 8 4TB hard derive fom 2TBu .« vus sonsevsessssssmmmenns s 55 sonmonss $125.00

Warranty
We will guarantee all Parts and Labor on the above equipment installed for 3 Years.

Option: This is the equipment that we will be installing in the Town Hall.

1 —EverFocus 16 Channel 2TB DVR.....iviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiineeennn $555.00

S —EVerFoCUS 1080P CAIMEIAS. . .vvenneeeenneeeenneeeeenneeeennneeesrenesennns $409.00%*
*Fach Camera is $82.00

Total Labor to install the above cameras.........oovvvvviiiiriinreinnnennnen. $720.00%*

**This would be high definition over coax
Upgrade to a 4TB hard drive ffom 2TB.. i ssssessssssssananssssssonesesss $150.00

Warranty
We will guarantee all Parts and Labor on the above equipment installed for 3 Years.



Thank you for your support,

Jared Kaufman
845 794 6133 ext 123
jaredkaufman@pnalarm.com



1 P.0. Box 271
e d l k Mountaindale, New York 12763

276 East Broadway
' . ’ Monticella, New York 12701
CommunICSUOﬂS, an Tel/Fax (845) 794-8084

P

—

Commercial & Residential Phone Systems

Sales *Service *Installation Emall scotiibedikconm

PROPOSAL
Wednesday, March 08, 2017

Keith Rieber

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept.
4052 Route 42

Monticello, NY 12701

Tel: 794-5280
Fax: 794-2777
Email: krieber@townofthompson.com

Scope of Work:

Furnish and install 1 - Elux 16-channel HD DVR, 1 - High output 12VDC power supply and 5 - HD IR ball
cameras.

Complete installation including setting the system up on the network for both local and remote access.

Subtotal  $2,065.00
Tax Exempt
Total $2,065.00

Please note: Bedik Communications, Inc. will pay a prevailing wage rate as mandatory by New York
State Department of Labor.

The undersigned acknowledges and agrees to the following terms:
Terms: 50% due upon signing proposal, balance due upon installation.

Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept. _ Date

Note: Please understand that on all commercial jobs, we require an IT person or IT type person
be present if remote access is requested. Bedik Communications, Inc. will make every atiempt to
get your system online but sometimes this cannot be guaranteed without assistance from an
in-house person. Whether you employ an IT person or have someone within your business who

handles it, in-house assistance will be needed. If that person is not available on the day of install,
we will be glad to return.

Licensed by NYS Dept. of State, UID #12000276325



/’\ A /’%‘
H AZAR D ou S
T 2 -
NN v
Quote
Account# A-109765
Date March 13,2017
Quote Expiration
HWE Job # 0040479
Billing Address
Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept
128 Rock Ridge Dr
Kiamesha Lake, New York 12751
Accounts Payable Contact
Name:
Email:
Phone:
Quote Detail

Waste Type

: Description

i Volume

Quote # 00011620
PO #
Pick Up Frequency

Pick-Up Address

128 Rock Ridge Dr
Kiamesha Lake, New York 12751

Prepared By:
Collin Perry

collin.perry@pegex.com

' Units | Unit Price

| Extended Disposal

By signing this document, I am granting permissit

to Pegasus S

waste manifest and other waste paperwork on my behalf.

| Price

Other Waste Type Disposal 5 GAL - Corrosive Liquid Basic | 1.00 Drums $160.00 $160.00
Other Waste Type Disposal 15 GAL - Flammable Liquid 1.00 Drums $230.00 $230.00
Other Waste Type Disposal 15 GAL - Oxidizer Solids 1.00 Drums $230.00 $230.00
Other Waste Type Disposal 15 GAL " Toxic Liquid 1.00 Dl $230.00 $230.00

Inorganic (TLI)
Other Waste Type Disposal Mercury Metallic / Elemental 1.00 Container $175.00 $175.00
Other Waste Type Disposal 30 GAL - Non Regulated Solids | 1.00 Drums $350.00 $350.00
Other Waste Type Disposal 5 GAL - Non Regulated Liquids | 1.00 Drums $160.00 $160.00
Other Waste Type Disposal 5 GAL - Corrosive Liquid Acid 1.00 Drums $160.00 $160.00
Other Waste Type Disposal E'IS‘L%I;L - Toxic Liquid Organic 1.00 'y — $230.00 $230.00
Other Waste Type Disposal 5 GAL - Asbestos 1.00 Drums $175.00 $175.00
Other Waste Type Disposal Mercury Compounds (Solids) 1.00 Container $230.00 $230.00
Other Field Test - Unknowns 1.00 Each $65.00 $65.00
Packaging Materials Supplies 1.00 Each $390.00 $390.00
Field Chemist Labor Eézltti ;}sl;n::lt- S&O’Il‘le;:i};r;;cian 350 T $165.00 $577.50
Transportation Tra'n.sportation to Disposal 1.00 Each $490.00 $490.00

Facility
Energy and Insurance Fee Energy, Insurance & Security

Recovery Fee - Currently 10% | 1.00 Each $385.25 $385.25

of Total Invoice

Total in USD $4,237.75

bility Solutions, Inc. and its affiliates and subcontractors to sign any and all waste characterization, waste profile,

Quote Assumptions:

8% NY TAX RATE NOT INCLUDED.

Quote Comments:

"THE ENERGY, INSURANCE & SECURITY RECOVERY FEE IS MADE-UP

Q
Hazardous Waste Expertsisrunon
Hazardous Waste Experts, 2693 Research Park Drive, Suite 201, Fitchburg, WI 53711

g

PEGEX

4

Tele: 608.210.4200




HAZARDOUS,

4 )

OF TWO COMPONENTS. THE FIRST PART OF THE FEE ASSISTS IN RECOVERY
FOR INSURANCE, ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND COSTS
RELATED TO INCREASING SECURITY REQUIREMENTS. THE SECOND IS A
VARIABLE CHARGE FOR ENERGY-RELATED COSTS THAT WILL TRACK THE
NATIONAL AVERAGE PRICE FOR DIESEL FUEL AS REPORTED BY THE U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY EACH MONTH. THIS E.L.S. CHARGE IS APPLIED
TO THE ENTIRE INVOICE.

This quote is made pursuant to and incorporates by reference the services agreement that is attached to this quote or IF NONE, the one that was previously signed by the parties. capitalized
terms not defined in this quote have the meanings attributed to them in the services agreement.

Signature:

Name:  Mark Pavlak
Company: Town of Thompson Water & Sewer Dept

Title: Operations
Date:

Hazardous Waste Experts is run on
Hazardous Waste Experts, 2693 Research Park Drive, Suite 201, Fitchburg, WI 53711 Tele: 608.210.4200



Service Agreement
This Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is between Pegasus Sustainability Solutions, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Pegex”), and the company
listed in the billing address on the attached quote form (“Customer”), and is made and entered into as of the date listed in the attached quote (the

“Effective Date”).

Services.

1.1 Scope of the Services. Pegex shall perform the services described in
the attached Quote and each subsequent Quote entered into between
the parties (the “Services”). “Quote” means the document issued by
Pegex pursuant to this Agreement that references this Agreement and
specifies the services to be performed by or on behalf of Pegex and the
corresponding fees to be paid by Customer. A Quote is deemed
accepted by Customer if the Quote is signed by Customer or otherwise
approved by Customer in writing or through an electronic or other
communication.
1.2 Performance of the Services. Pegex shall perform the Services in a
professional manner and in conformity with applicable laws. Pegex shall
also maintain insurance of the type with the applicable policy limits that
meet or exceed those required by applicable law for the Services. Upon
Customer’s request, Pegex shall provide Customer with copies of such
records and certificates of insurance.
2. Compensation and Other Payments.
2.1 Compensation, Payment Terms, and Taxes. As consideration for the
Services and other obligations under this Agreement, Customer shall
pay to Pegex the amounts listed on the applicable Pegex invoice within
30 days of receipt of an invoice for the Services and fees described in
such invoice, unless otherwise specified in the applicable Quote.
Payments not made within such time period are subject to late charges
equal to the lesser of (a) one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month of
the overdue amount, or (b) the maximum amount permitted under law,
plus in either case, costs of collection and if applicable reasonable
attorneys’ fees. Customer shall pay all sales and transfer taxes, if any, in
connection with the Services, unless otherwise specified in the

dplicable Quote.
2.2 Expenses. Customer shall reimburse Pegex for all reasonable,
ordinary and necessary out-of-pocket expenses incurred in the course of
the performance of Pegex’s duties and responsibilities under this
Agreement.
2.3 Invoices. Pegex shall submit to Customer invoices setting forth (a) a
description of the applicable Services rendered in reasonable detail and
(b) if any, a listing and description of other fees and reimbursable
expenses. Pegex shall submit all invoices to the Customer email address
specified on the Quote and, if none, then the contact who authorized
service.
3. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement commences as
of the Effective Date and continues until terminated. Either party may
terminate this Agreement if the other party (a) commits a curable
material breach or default of an obligation under this Agreement that is
not remedied within fifteen days after the nonbreaching party provides
written notice thereof, (b) commits a noncurable material breach or
default of an obligation under this Agreement, or (c) files for
bankruptcy, becomes insolvent, or becomes an involuntary participant
in a bankruptcy proceeding, if such involuntary proceedings are not
dismissed within 60 days after commencement. In addition, (x) either
party may terminate this Agreement with 45 days prior notice to the
other party, and (y) Pegex may terminate this Agreement upon notice to
Customer in the event a subsequent Quote is not entered into within
one year upon the completion of the Services from the previous Quote.
4. Pegex Representations, Warranties and Covenants.
4.1 Representations and Warranties. Pegex represents and warrants to
Customer that Pegex is not under any pre-existing obligation, legal or
stherwise, in conflict or in any way inconsistent with the provisions of
this Agreement or with Pegex’s undertaking of a relationship with
Customer.

4.2 Nonsolicitation of Pegex Employees. During the Term and for
twelve months thereafter, Customer shall not directly or indirectly
through or with one or more other persons recruit or solicit for
employment or other services any person who is an employee or
independent contractor, or who was an employee or independent
contractor at any time during the six months prior thereto, of Pegex for
whom Customer had contact in connection with the Services. Nothing in
this Agreement restricts Customer from using general means to solicit
the general public not specifically targeting such employees and
independent contractors.

4.3 Indemnification of Customer. Except as otherwise provided in this
Agreement, Pegex shall defend Customer against any third party filed
claim arising from Pegex’s performance of the Services in violation of
applicable law, excluding any claim arising from the negligence, willful
misconduct or violation of applicable law by Customer, its directors,
officers, employees or agents (“Claim Against Customer”), and shall
indemnify Customer for the resulting costs and damages finally awarded
against Customer to such third party by a court of competent
jurisdiction or agreed to by Pegex in settlement. As a condition of
receiving indemnification under this section, Customer must provide
Pegex with (a) prompt written notice of the details related to the Claim
Against Customer; (b) complete control over the defense and
settlement of the Claim Against Customer (provided, that Pegex will not
settle any Claim Against Customer without Customer’s prior written
permission, which will not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or
conditioned, in the event the settlement does not release Customer
from all liability pertaining to the Claim Against Customer); and (c) such
assistance in connection with the defense and settlement of the Claim
Against Customer as Pegex may reasonably request. The
indemnification and related obligations contained in this section are
limited to the extent provided in Section 8 (Limitation of Liability and
Damages).

5. Confidentiality. In the course of this Agreement, Pegex and
Customer may disclose to one another Confidential Information. Except
as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the parties shall not disclose
or permit access to the other party’s Confidential Information, without
the disclosing party’s prior written permission. “Confidential
Information” means all nonpublic information and material that from all
the relevant circumstances should reasonably be assumed to be
proprietary or otherwise confidential. Confidential Information of Pegex
includes, but is not limited to, nonpublic information related to the
details and components of the Services and the terms of this
Agreement, including those related to pricing. Confidential Information
does not include information that (a) is or becomes generally known to
the public at any time by any means other than a breach of the
obligations under this Agreement of a receiving party; (b) was previously
received or known by the receiving party without restriction or received
by the receiving party from a third party who had a lawful right without
restriction to disclose such information; or (c) is independently
developed by the receiving party. Each party’s Confidential Information
will remain the sole and exclusive property of that party. Each party
shall treat as confidential and use measures that are reasonable, and at
least as protective as those it uses to safeguard the confidentiality of its
own Confidential Information (but in no event less than reasonable
care), to preserve the confidentiality of any and all Confidential
Information that it obtains from the other party. If a party is requested
to disclose the Confidential Information of the other party in connection
with a legal proceeding, subpoena, investigative demand, or other
similar process, then such party shall promptly notify the other party
and may disclose the Confidential Information in connection with such




Service Agreement

legal proceeding, subpoena, investigative demand, or other similar
process. Each party acknowledges that due to the unique nature of the
other party's Confidential Information, the disclosing party will not have
an adequate remedy in money or damages in the event of any
unauthorized use or disclosure of its Confidential Information. In
addition to any other remedies that are available in law, in equity or
otherwise, the disclosing party is entitled to seek injunctive relief to
prevent unauthorized use or disclosure.
6. Customer Compliance.
6.1 Customer Status. Customer understands that performance of the
Services significantly depends on, among other things, Customer’s
compliance with applicable law, the condition of Customer’s waste
material containers, and the conformity of the waste material with the
specifications listed or referenced on the applicable Quote. Customer
represents and warrants to Pegex that: (a) Customer holds clear title to
all waste material, waste material containers, and any other materials
that Pegex or its subcontractors handle, store, treat, process, or dispose
of in connection with this Agreement; and (b) Customer is a “Generator”
pursuant to the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability
Act, and all other applicable laws. Customer acknowledges that neither
Pegex nor its subcontractors assume the status of “Generator” pursuant
to any applicable law. Title, risk of loss and all other incidents of
ownership with respect to the waste material, waste material
containers and any other materials transfers from Customer to the
applicable Pegex subcontractor at the time such subcontractor
begins loading the waste material onto its transportation vehicles or
otherwise begins to take possession or control of the same. By
entering into this Agreement, exercising its rights, or performing its
obligations, Pegex does not and will not take title, risk of loss, or any
other incident of ownership with respect to any waste material, waste
naterial containers, or any other materials.
6.2 Suspension; Indemnification. Pegex may suspend, at its sole
discretion, its performance of the Services (in whole or in part): (a) if the
waste material does not conform to the specifications listed or
referenced on the applicable Quote; (b) if the waste material containers
are damaged or defective; (c) to prevent injury or damages to, or
degradation of, Pegex or its subcontractors’ property, people, or the
environment; (d) to comply with any law, court order, or governmental
request; or (e) if Customer violates the terms of this Agreement or
applicable law. Pegex shall use reasonable efforts to provide Customer
with notice before or promptly following any suspension of the Services.
Pegex shall resume the Services as soon as the event giving rise to
suspension has been resolved. Pegex may charge and Customer shall
pay any fees relating to non-conforming waste, even if Pegex or its
subcontractors provide no prior notice and even if such fees are not
listed on a Quote. Pegex may also charge and Customer shall pay a
cancellation fee equal to the lesser of $500 or the amount applicable to
scheduled Services, if Customer requests the cancellation or
rescheduling of such Services with notice to Pegex less than ten (10)
calendar days prior to the originally scheduled date of such Services.
Customer shall comply with applicable law and shall indemnify Pegex
and its affiliates and their respective directors, officers, employees,
agents, successors, and assigns from and against all claims, liabilities,
losses, penalties, fines, damages and expenses (including, but not
limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of or relating to (i)
Customer’s negligence, willful misconduct or violation of applicable law;
(i) any nonconforming waste material provided by Customer; (iii) any
defective or damaged waste containers of Customer; or (iv) the
irvices, to the extent that Pegex has complied with in all material
“respects its obligations under law and this Agreement.
7. Disclaimer of Warranties. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 4.1
(REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES), TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY

LAW, THE SERVICES DESCRIBED IN EACH QUOTE AND ANY OTHER
SERVICES OR DELIVERABLES ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” AND “AS-
AVAILABLE,” WITH ALL FAULTS, AND WITHOUT WARRANTIES OF ANY
KIND. PEGEX DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS AND
IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES
OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, QUIET
ENJOYMENT, QUALITY OF INFORMATION, AND TITLE. NO ORAL OR
WRITTEN INFORMATION OR ADVICE GIVEN BY PEGEX, ITS
SUBCONTRACTORS, OR ITS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES CREATES
ANY OTHER WARRANTIES OR IN ANY WAY INCREASES THE SCOPE OF
PEGEX’S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

8. Limitation of Liability and Damages. NEITHER PEGEX NOR ITS
SUBCONTRACTORS WILL HAVE ANY LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY
THIRD PARTY FOR ANY LOST PROFITS, SALES, BUSINESS, OR DATA, OR
OTHER INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR SPECIAL LOSS OR DAMAGE,
INCLUDING EXEMPLARY AND PUNITIVE DAMAGES, OF ANY KIND OR
NATURE RESULTING FROM OR ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE
SERVICES, OR ANY OTHER SERVICES RENDERED OR DELIVERABLES
PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER UNDER
A CONTRACT, TORT, OR OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY. THE TOTAL
LIABILITY OF PEGEX AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS TO CUSTOMER OR ANY
THIRD PARTY ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE SERVICES, AND
ANY OTHER SERVICES RENDERED OR DELIVERABLES PROVIDED UNDER
THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY AND ALL CLAIMS OR TYPES OF DAMAGES
WILL NOT EXCEED THE LESSER OF (A) THE TOTAL FEES PAID BY
CUSTOMER UNDER THE APPLICABLE QUOTE; OR (B) $10,000;
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF PEGEX AND ITS
SUBCONTRACTORS TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY FOR THE
REPLACEMENT OF CUSTOMER-OWNED MATERIALS DAMAGED BY PEGEX
OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS WILL NOT EXCEED $1,000.

9. General Provisions.

9.1 Assignment; Delegation. Without the prior written consent of
Pegex, Customer shall neither (a) assign, whether voluntarily or
involuntarily, this Agreement or any of Customer’s rights under this
Agreement, nor (b) delegate any performance under this Agreement.
Any purported assignment or delegation in violation of this section will
be void. Pegex may assign this Agreement and any or all or any of its
rights and delegate any or all of its obligations hereunder by providing
notice thereof to Customer. This Agreement binds and benefits the
parties and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal
representatives, and permitted successors and assigns.

9.2 Governing Law. The laws of the State of Wisconsin govern all
matters arising out of or relating to this Agreement, including, without
limitation, its interpretation, construction, performance, and
enforcement, without giving effect to such state’s conflicts of law
principles or rules of construction concerning the drafter hereof. The
parties hereby irrevocably and unconditionally submit to the jurisdiction
of the federal and state courts located in Dane County, Wisconsin for
the purpose of any suit, action, or other proceeding arising out of or
based upon this Agreement, which courts are the exclusive forum for
any such suit, action, or other proceeding. The prevailing party in any
such dispute may recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees related to such
dispute.

9.3 Notices. To be effective, any notice, consent, or communication
required or permitted to be given in connection with this Agreement
must be in writing and personally delivered or sent by messenger, fax,
overnight courier, email, or certified mail and addressed to the address
specified on the most recent Quote or invoice, to the attention of the
persons listed therein. Each party shall promptly notify the other of any
change to such party’s address or contact information. All notices,
consents, and communications are deemed delivered and received by
the receiving party (i) if personally delivered or delivered by messenger,
on the date of delivery or on the date delivery was refused, (ii) if
delivered by fax transmission, upon receipt of fax confirmation of the




——

Service Agreement

party transmitting such fax, (iii) if delivered by overnight courier or
certified mail, on the date of delivery as established by the return
receipt, courier service confirmation, or similar documentation (or the
date on which the courier or postal service, as applicable, confirms that
acceptance of delivery was refused or undeliverable), or (iv) if emailed,
the date on which the email is sent.
9.4 Amendments and Waivers. No amendment, rescission, or waiver
related to this Agreement is effective unless it is in writing, references
this Section 9.4, and is signed by both parties. No failure or delay in
exercising any right or remedy or requiring the satisfaction of any
condition under this Agreement, and no course of dealing between the
parties, operates as a waiver or estoppel by Pegex of any right, remedy,
or condition. A waiver made by Pegex in writing on one occasion is
effective only in that instance and only for the purpose that it is given
and is not to be construed as a waiver on any future occasion or against
any other person. To the extent any course of dealing, act, omission,
failure, or delay in exercising any right or remedy by Pegex under this
Agreement constitutes the election of an inconsistent right or remedy,
that election does not either constitute a waiver of any right or remedy
or limit or prevent the subsequent enforcement by Pegex of any
contract provision.
9.5 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the
remaining provisions of this Agreement will not be affected or impaired.
If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable, the parties shall negotiate in good faith so as to replace
each such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision with a valid, legal,
and enforceable provision that will, in effect, most nearly and fairly
achieve the effect of the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision and
the intent of the parties in entering into this Agreement; provided that if
the parties are unable to agree on a valid, legal, and enforceable
ubstitute, the parties request that the court interpreting such invalid,
Jlegal, or unenforceable provision, to modify such provision so that as
modified the provision is valid, legal, and enforceable and as consistent
as possible with the intent of the parties as expressed in this
Agreement. ’
9.6 Entire_Agreement. This Agreement, together with the Quotes,
constitutes the entire and final agreement between the parties. It is the
complete and exclusive expression of the parties’ agreement on the
matters contained in this Agreement. All prior and contemporaneous

negotiations, term sheets, letters, memoranda, and other discussions
and agreements, either oral or in writing, between the parties on the
matters contained in this Agreement are expressly merged into and
superseded by this Agreement. No provision of this Agreement may be
explained, supplemented, or qualified through evidence of trade usage
or a prior course of dealings. In entering into this Agreement, neither
party has relied on any statement, representation, warranty, or
agreement of the other party except for those expressly contained in
this Agreement. After the Effective Date, Pegex and Customer may
exchange one or more other documents (collectively, “Other
Documents”) relating to the services Pegex may provide and the fees
Customer may pay Pegex for such services that are in addition to or the
substance of which may overlap with a Quote. Other Documents may
or may not be signed by one or both parties. Regardless of whether
signed, to the extent such Other Documents relate to matters covered
by this Agreement or are otherwise related to the handling, storage,
treatment, processing, or disposal of waste material generated by
Customer, such Other Documents will not be binding on Pegex except to
the extent expressly incorporated by reference in a Quote. In the event
of a conflict between any Other Documents and this Agreement, this
Agreement controls. In the event of a conflict between any Other
Documents and a Quote, or in the event of a conflict between a Quote
and this Agreement, the Quote controls.

9.7 Survival. Article 2 and Articles 6 through 9 survive the termination
or expiration of this Agreement.

9.8 Headings. The descriptive headings of the articles, sections, and
subsections of this Agreement are for convenience of reference only.
They do not constitute a part of this Agreement and do not affect this
Agreement’s construction or interpretation.

9.9 Counterparts. If the parties sign a Quote in counterparts, each
counterpart constitutes an original, and all counterparts, collectively,
constitute only one agreement. The signatures of all the parties need
not appear on the same counterpart, and delivery of a signed
counterpart signature page by fax or other electronic transmission is as
effective as signing and delivering an original.

9.10 Website Terms of Use. Customer acknowledges that Pegex may
condition Customer’s access to and use of Pegex’s website and other
electronic communications tools on acceptance of and compliance with
the terms of use made available on such site or tool, the terms of which
may be updated from time to time.




| TOWN OF THOMPSON
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS & RECREATION

BILLS OVER $1250.00

We are requesting permission to purchase 1-2017 New Holland
Tractor Backhoe with tool carrier under NJPA State Bid — NYS Contract

PC67265 from Westchester Tractor, Inc. for the amount of $98,949.45

Total amount of this purchase: $98,949.45



WESTCHESTER TRACTOR, INC.

THE BEST DON'T REST

60 INTERNATIONAL BLVD.

BREWSTER, NY 10509

Phone (845) 278-7766 Fax (845) 278-4431
Web: http:/imww.wtractor.com

National Joint Powers Alliance®

Customer Information:
Town of Thompson
Parks and Recreation

PHONE EXT FAX

845-798-0571
EMAIL
gsomers@townofthompson.com

CELL

QUOTE DATE: February 13, 2017
Quotation valid for (days): 30
Quotation valid until: March 15, 2017
Prepared by: Jeff Underhill (VP)
Salesman's Phone #: (914) 490-6405
Salesman's Email: jeff@wtractor.com

CONSTRUCTION

MACHINE AND OPTIONS

PRICE

New B95C-TC New Holland tractor loader backhoe with tool carrier
4WD .

4 X 4 torque convertor transmission with power shuttle
16.9X28 EZ Rider Galaxy rear tires

14-17.5 Galaxy front tires

Cab with heat and A/C

pilot backhoe controls with pattern changer
Extendahoe with mechanical quick couplert
tool carrier front loader with hydraulic coupler
4 X 1 front bucket

HD front counterweight

backhoe lifting eye

24" bucket

reversable stabilizer pads

stabilizer control with power up

deluxe fabric seat with 2" seat belt

cold weather start dual batteries

rotating beacon

tool box

48" pallet forks

tilt steering wheel

glide ride load stabilization

$147,703.00
{851,153.55)
$600.00
$1,200.00
$600.00

list price

35% NJPA discount
dealer PDI

freight in

delivery to Thompson, NY

TRADE UNITS

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

TOTAL | § 98,949.45
TOTAL TAX| $ -
TOTAL PRICE| $ 98,948.45

PLUS TAX IF APPLICABLE




Group 40625— Award 22792, Heavy Equipment

CNH Industrial LLC (Construction)
Contractor and Pricing Information

January 27, 2017
r(;ont/‘racvt #“ - 99“??‘?“"& Addrg;g ‘:Cen’trall&’zed Contract ‘Contact’ | NYSVendor D
NYS Contract: CNH Industrial America LLC Case Construction Federal ID
PC67265 700 State Street Name: Tony Simpson 76-0433811
Racine, W1 53402 Manager Government Sales
NJPA Contract: Toll Free Phone: (262) 636-6576 NYS Vendor ID
032515-CNH Email: tony.simpson@casece.com 1100123548

New Holland Construction
Name: Amy Swett

Manager Government Sales

Toll Free Phone: (877) 269-0114
Phone: (717) 355-1686

Fax: (866) 640-1420

Email: amy.swett@newholland.com

Business Hours: M-F 8AM —5PM, Eastern

Contract Pricelist and Discounts

NOTE: Price shall include all customs duties and charges. Shipping costs from the shipping point may be
added to invoice for the product, with a copy of the freight bill. Shipping costs are to be prepaid by Contractor
and such orders are to be shipped on an F.O.B. destination basis. Contractor shall provide the Authorized User
with an estimate of shipping charges prior to placement of an order. All such orders shall be shipped by the
most economical method for the proper delivery of the product unless special instructions are stated on the
Purchase Order by the Authorized User.

Link to Contractor Price List (List Prices): Contact Centralized Contract Contact listed above for price list.
Discounts and authorized dealers follow on the ensuing pages.

4062522792PL,_CNH Industrial America LLC Construction PC67265 2017-01-27/SWFleetmr




Group 40625-22792 CNH Industrial America LLC Contractor & Pricing Information

Page 2

a b 5 T
Effective 12-12-16

L213 4F 24% 10/1/2016

L216 4F 24% 10/1/2016 .
L218 4F 26% 10/1/2016
L220 4F 25% 10/1/2016
L221 4F 25% 10/1/2016
L228 4F 28% 10/1/2016
L234 4F 32% 10/1/2016
Compact Track Loaders

c227 4F 26% 10/1/2016
Cc232 4F 26% 10/1/2016
C238 4F 26% 10/1/2016

|Tractor Loader Backhoe

B95C 4F 35% 10/1/2016
B110C 4F 35% 10/1/2016
Tractorloader = |

usoc 4F 28% 10/1/2016

Compact WheelLoader
W50C 4F 26% 10/1/2016

W80C 4F 31% 10/1/2016
Excavators =

E17C 4F 23% 11/17/2016
E26C 4F 23% 11/17/2016
E33C 4F 22% 11/17/2016
E37C 4F 22% 11/17/2016
E57C 4F 25% 11117/2016
E60C 4F 25% 11/17/2016
CurrentInventoryOnly | -

Compact Excavator |

E30B 23% 4/22/2016
E35B 22% 4/22/2016
E55B 25% 4/22/2016
L230 32% 5/1/2016

Dealers can add freight set-up to the purchase
orders. These discounts CANNOT be used with
any other program including Order Writing.

4062522792PL,_CNH Industrial America LLC Construction_ PC67265_2017-01-27/SWFleetmr



i

+++*

+ 44+

American Red Cross

March is Red Cross Month

Be part of an elite group of volunteers! Give blood.

Community Blood Drive
Monticello Firehouse

In the Community Room
23 Richardson Avenue
Monticello, NY

Wednesday, March 29
2:00 PM to 7:00 PM

This is a Competition drive sponsored by:
The Fire Department
Monticello Elks
The Rotary Club
Kiwanis

Come help your group win!

Please call 1-800-RED CROSS (1-800-733-2767) or visit redcrossblood.org to schedule an
appointment.

[E]ar v []

1 ; e ]
Elnf‘ﬂ'-
Scan to schedule

an appointment.

redcrossblood.org | 1-800-RED CROSS | 1-800-733-2767 | Download the Blood Donor App

© 2016 The American Red Cross | 2016-APL-01279 | 142202

[31] « Order ID: 386853 * Qty: 1 of 13 « 001359804



